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Fiscal year 2010 has been one of the most challenging in
the Conservancy’s 30-year history. On August 18, 2009
a severe 30-minute nighttime storm ravaged the northern
section of the Park, destroying more than 500 trees and
275 acres of major landscapes.

The damage was indeed significant: the cost of

cleanup, stabilization, and restoration is $3 million. The
Conservancy was able to rise to the challenge, thanks to
the extraordinary contribution of $1 million from JPMorgan
Chase & Co., and donations from more than 3,000
individual donors — many of whom are new friends of the
Conservancy. We are also grateful to our partners, the
Department of Parks & Recreation, for its generous help
with the cleanup operations.

No one better embodies the difference that one
individual can make than Richard Gilder, a founding
trustee. Dick Gilder’s passion for the Park, along with
his visionary leadership and generous support formed
the foundation on which the Conservancy is built. We
thought it only fitting to honor him at the Conservancy’s
30th Anniversary Gala, held at the Loeb Boathouse in
Central Park on February 23, 2010.

This report highlights projects that we have completed
over the past year that were funded by the Campaign
for Central Park to complete the transformation and
sustain the results. Also included in the report are our
new stewardship initiatives in both Park operations and
public programs.

In 2010, the Conservancy unveiled its new look. We
changed our logo, which will help raise awareness of
what we do and who we are. Our goal is to increase the
public’s recognition of the Conservancy’s importance as
“Central to the Park.”

From the Board of Trustees and the Conservancy staff,
we thank you for your past and continued support in
helping to restore, manage, and preserve the greatest
urban park in the world.

Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. Douglas Blonsk
Chairman, Central Park Conservancy President, Central Park Conservancy
and Central Park Administrator



On behalf of the City of New York and the
Department of Parks & Recreation, we are
pleased to join with the Central Park Conservancy
to present its annual report and recognize its
continued efforts to preserve one of the greatest
urban outdoor spaces in the world.

As the Central Park Conservancy celebrates both
its 30th Anniversary and a record number of visitors
to the Park in the past year (35 million), its work
is as important as ever. The Conservancy, under
the leadership of Douglas Blonsky, continues

to make great strides in the revitalization of
Central Park. When faced with the enormous
challenge of repairing the destruction caused by
the flash storm of August 2009, the Conservancy
mobilized an incredible recovery effort. The City’s
MillionTreesNYC initiative provided more than
1,000 saplings for planting in the areas hit by

the storm.

Earlier this year we gathered to celebrate the
Conservancy’s 30th Anniversary and to recognize
the many individuals whose hard work is keeping
Central Park more beautiful and alive than ever.
From the present ambitious restoration of the
Lake’s shoreline to the restoration of landscapes
along the east side of the Park extending from
the Metropolitan Museum to the Harlem Meer, the
Conservancy and its supporters are ensuring this
historic Park is always growing and improving.

The Central Park Conservancy is a model
public-private partnership, and we look forward
to continuing our work with this terrific
organization to promote the long-term health
and vitality of the Park that we all love. Best
wishes for another great year as we strive to
make our City greener and greater.

Michael R. Bloomber
Mayor, City of New York

Adrian Benepe
Commissioner, Dept. of Parks & Recreation
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Craftsmanship 6

Central Park Capital Work 1980 — 2010
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The Lake, Western Shoreline

Craftsmanship

The Lake:

Craftsmanship

Western Shoreline and Wagner Cove

Our remarkably successful
Campaign for Central Park,
which began in 2005 and was

completed in three and one-half

years, raised $125 million —
$25 million more than the
original goal — to restore and
maintain the 20-acre Lake, its
shoreline, and surrounding
landscapes. The Campaign
also included restoration

and maintenance of the east
side landscapes from the
Metropolitan Museum of Art to
the Harlem Meer.

This year we completed the
western shoreline, which
includes Wagner Cove at
its southern terminus. Over
the years, the vegetation

overgrowth along this stretch
of shoreline and path created
a sense of confinement

rather than the infinite vistas
that Park designers Olmsted
and Vaux had originally
intended. Improvements
included vegetation and
sediment removal; seasonal
horticultural and aquatic
plantings; rebuilding paths
and two boat landings; and
installation of new benches.
With the completed restoration
of its scenic shoreline, long
obscured views of the water
were re-established and visitors
can once again appreciate
scenes of the Lake, the Island,
Hernshead, the Ramble
shoreline, and Bow Bridge.



The Conservancy'’s experts in rustic craftsmanship rebuilt the Gill Bridge, located on the shore of the
Ramble, which offers some of the most beautiful views of the Lake. The restoration was funded by
Sarah Peter, whose generous gift also included the restoration of the bridge’s surrounding shoreline.

Craftsmanship a



Craftsmanship

The Metropolitan Museum of Art to the Harlem
Meer: East Meadow North Landscape

Another Campaign for
Central Park project, the East
Meadow’s north landscape
(located between East 100th
and 102nd Streets) was
completed in 2010. It included
the restoration of lawn areas;
enhancement of landscape
plantings and upgrade of
irrigation infrastructure to
support the plantings; resetting
two stairways and repaving
their connecting paths; adding
new benches and lighting.
With the completion of this
work, our efforts this coming
year will turn to the restoration
of the East Meadow proper
(located between East 97th
and 100th Streets) and the

completion of the 102nd
Street entrance to the
Park (Girls’ Gate) where it
connects to the East Drive.

Leadership support for the
restoration of the landscapes
between 97th Street and the
Harlem Meer has been provided
by Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &
Katheryn C. Patterson; LuEsther
T. Mertz Charitable Trust; Polo
Ralph Lauren Foundation; Nina
Rosenwald, Elizabeth & Michael
Varet, and Alice Rosenwald;

The Rudin Family; and the

NYC Department of Parks &
Recreation. Additional support
has been provided by many area
residents.

o L

' Newly-repéired stairway and paths in

the East Meadow north-tandseape-
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Craftsmanship 11
Bethesda Fountain

Central Park’s fountains are The Conservancy’s

some of the most beloved masonry repair included
and memorable features replacing the mortar in the
in the Park. This year the joints of the masonry and
Conservancy restored the restoring several sculptural
iconic centerpiece of Bethesda elements in the bluestone
Terrace, Angel of the Waters by base of the Fountain. The
sculptor Emma Stebbins, also conservation staff also
known as Bethesda Fountain. repaired the surrounding
Our conservation staff restored carved sandstone elements
its bronze and masonry and worked on the bronze
elements as an important part flagpoles that flank the

of the cyclical conservation Terrace.

and maintenance program.
They stripped the Fountain’s
figures, conditioned the bronze

Conservation of the Angel
of the Waters statue is
supported by an endowment

elements, Wo”_(ed on the _ from Mrs. Alison Heydt Tung,
weathered patina, and applied a descendent of sculptor
a sustainable hot wax coating. Emma Stebbins.

Craftsmanship a
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Craftsmanship

The Reservoir Fountain

The 106-acre Reservoir has been

a major focus of the Conservancy’s
work for the past two decades,

having completed the restoration of
the bridges on the bridle path that
encircles the Reservoir; the running
track; the fence; and the surrounding
landscapes. The most recent feature
to be restored by the Conservancy is
the Reservoir Fountain, a 60-foot jet
spray, which was originally dedicated
in 1917 by Mayor John Purroy-Mitchel,
whose gold bust can be seen at the
90th Street entrance to the Reservoir
running track. The Fountain had been
turned on only a handful of times in its
93 years of existence. The modernized
Fountain is a permanent delight for the
thousands of runners and walkers who
exercise on the Reservoir running track
and Parkgoers who visit it. Mindful

of our needs for conservation, the
Fountain, which operates until cold
weather sets in, now recirculates the
water from the Reservoir, instead of
using a constant flow of new City water.

Restoration of the Reservoir Fountain was
made possible thanks to funding from the
Donna and Marvin Schwartz Foundation.

13
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A new view of the New York City skyline was*
revealed from the Peter Jay Sharp Children’s
Glade after the August 2009 storm.




Peter Jay Sharp
Childrens Glade
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Operations: The Storm Recovery

The severe storm on the night of August

18, 2009 ravaged the northern section
of Central Park, destroying over 500
trees, and damaged benches, light
poles, and paths. About 275 acres

of landscapes were affected by the
30-minute storm, rendering some
areas unrecognizable. Among the
hardest hit were the Great Hill and
the Peter Jay Sharp Children’s Glade.

{ 1 ! I
Commissioner Adrian Benepe, Consery
Conservancy President Douglas Blonsky, Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg,
and JPMorgan Chase & Co. Chairman & Chiei 'IExecutive Officer Jamie Dimon

Stewardship

Stewardship

The storm proved challenging for the
Conservancy, but from a devastating
event we found new planting
opportunities and new friends.

The public responded immediately,
with more than 3,000 individuals
donating to the Central Park
Conservancy’s intensive cleanup
efforts. With the generous support of
$1 million from JPMorgan Chase & Co.,

15
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Stewardship 16

the Conservancy embarked on an
18-month recovery plan. Our goal:
to restore the landscapes’ historic
character by establishing a wider
diversity of plants and the next
generation of trees.

The Conservancy is on pace with
that goal. This spring, we removed
and grinded all uprooted tree
stumps and began planting large
canopy trees, smaller understory
shrubs and herbaceous plants. By
the end of fall 2010, we will have
planted over 300 native trees —
including Tulip trees, Hawthorns,
Sugar Maples, White and Red
Pines, Red and Yellow Buckeyes,
and Red, Pin, and Shingle Oaks —
and about 650 shrubs.

It was a tremendous challenge to
keep those new plantings alive
during the extremely hot summer,
and we are proud to report that all
but 10 trees survived thanks to the
hard work and dedication of our

. - : iy =428 horticulture and operations staff.

The Conservancy is plantinghative grasses and:. =
flowering plantstin clearings-and-perennialssand: =

shrubs atthe _Wobdlaqd edge-and tunderstory-"*. e
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Stewardship

Operations: Environmental Initiatives

The Conservancy has made

a commitment to be as
environmentally responsible as
possible. Toward that end we
began a pilot recycling program
of bottles and cans in 2007

at the Great Lawn. Since that
success, we have expanded
this project to all ballfields,
visitor centers, playgrounds,
and several other populated
Park sites. This year we have
expanded recycling to Sheep
Meadow, with Conservatory
Water to follow soon. The

first Carry In/Carry Out policy
has been instituted in the
Ramble, the Park’s most visited
woodland area. Signage was
created to inform Park visitors
about the importance of this
environmental measure.

As part of our environmental
management program,

our goal is to reduce non-
organic pesticides by
approximately 20 percent
annually and to increase

use of bioherbicides and
biofungicides by 10 percent
annually. We have begun by
testing use of biofungicides

at the Bowling and Croquet
Greens, the Conservatory
Garden, and some minor
lawns; bioherbicides are being
used to treat weeds on the
perimeter’s cobblestones and
the cobblestones on the curbs
alongside all Park drives.

20
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High school intern Anissa Garcia (right) assisting
visitors at Chess & Checkers House Visitor Centey.

-

In an effort to increase

teen engagement with the
Conservancy and provide
additional support to visitor
centers during the busy spring
months of April, May, and
June, we piloted a spring
semester internship program
on Saturdays for high school
students at four centers:
Charles A. Dana Discovery

Stewardship

Center, North Meadow
Recreation Center, Belvedere
Castle, and Chess & Checkers
House. The interns assisted
Conservancy staff by greeting
visitors, providing information,
and helping with public
programming.

21



Stewardship

The Public Programs staff of

the Conservancy created a
comprehensive exhibit at the
Charles A. Dana Discovery
Center, Under the Canopy: Caring
for Central Park’s Trees. The
interactive exhibit of photographs,
eco-displays and tree samples
takes you through the trees’
natural history and explains

why Central Park’s beautiful
canopies of 24,000 trees are

so important to New York City’s
urban environment. Since opening
on Earth Day, April 22, 2010,
approximately 6,400 visitors this
spring learned about the Park’s
152 species of trees and how the
Conservancy’s innovative tree
care program ensures their health
for future generations.

Under the Canopy exhibit is part of
the Central to the Recovery storm
damage restoration effort sponsored
by JPMorgan Chase & Co.

Visitors,enjoying the exhibit at the"l
Charle§ AwDana Discovery Centerf
il S




Stewardship 23

Volunteer Programs

This year the Conservancy
introduced two new volunteer
opportunities, the Wednesday
Green Team and Thursday
Gardening Team. Wednesday
Team volunteers work on different
horticulture projects throughout the
Park each week. The Thursday
Team, a group of experienced
volunteers, tackles more challenging
horticulture undertakings, such

as the planting beds around the
Carousel.

Wednesday Green Team and Thursday
Gardening Team volunteer opportunities
are presented by Ernst & Young.

Gloria Hegy, Fern ‘Stolper, énﬁB@rbara Gel er

Rk : o .

Stewardship



Our new signage is visible
throughout the Park.

Matt D’Amico and Joaquim -
Periera Iogdlng trees inté‘one of

the new Park vehjcleb
=

Stewardship

Branding: Our New Look

This year, the Central Park
Conservancy unveiled its brand
identity to help raise awareness
of what we do and who we

are. Our goal is to increase

the public’s recognition of the
Conservancy’s importance as
“Central to the Park.” Toward
this end, the green rectangle

is now vertical to reflect the
shape of the Park. We call

it the “Park Mark.” We also
incorporated a new tagline
“Central to the Park,” which
cleverly and succinctly informs
all who see it about the key role
we play in the management of
Central Park.

Our new logo has been rolled
out within the Park: on staff
uniforms, our vehicles, and
signage for visitors, which

Visit our website:

Stewardship 24

makes it easier for Park
visitors to recognize our

staff and to help them to find
their way. Our new look also
extends to the Conservancy’s
products and website,
centralparknyc.org, launched
with a redesign in early
spring. This year we have
also increased our outreach
on social media, Facebook
and Twitter, an important
connection to a new audience
of both New Yorkers and
tourists alike. Next year we
will extend the promotion of
this new identity beyond the
Park walls.

All work on the new branding
campaign for the Central Park
Conservancy was donated by
mcgarrybowen.

THE CENTRAL PARK
OFFICIAL e nt r a a r CONSERVANCY
WEBSITE central to the park

Follow us: ﬂ CentralParkNYC

! 1 CentralParkBuzz


http://www.centralparknyc.org
http://www.facebook.com/centralparknyc
http://twitter.com/centralparkbuzz
http://www.centralparknyc.org
http://www.facebook.com/centralparknyc
http://twitter.com/centralparkbuzz
http://www.facebook.com/centralparknyc
http://twitter.com/centralparkbuzz
http://www.centralparknyc.org
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Friendship 26

The Conservancy has many giving
opportunities to support our work,
such as the Chairman’s Circle,
President’s Circle, Greensward Circle,
Planned Giving, Women’s Committee,
Conservators, and other membership
programs. Members of our giving
programs enjoy many benefits and

Tom Kempner, Diana Taylor, Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg, Assistant Landscape Architect Stephen Wilkinson

interesting events, 'nCIUd'ng an Evennjlg honoree Richard Gilder, Lois Chiles, Diana DiMenna, and (center) discussing landscape plans with guests at
at the Conservatory Garden and special Doug Blonsky at the Conservancy’s 30th Anniversary Gala the Capital Projects Reception for Conservators

behind-the-scenes tours. Our annual
fundraising events — Playground

Party, Taste of Summer, Halloween
Ball, Frederick Law Olmsted Awards
Luncheon — are fun and contribute
greatly to the care of Central Park.

The Conservancy also provides many
popular public programs, such as the
Central Park Conservancy Film Festival
and Sandbox Programs.

Bill Berliner leading a tour at the Garden Party Doug Blonsky’s 25th Anniversary Celebration: Norma
for Conservators Dana, Tom Kempner, Gillian Miniter, Doug Blonsky,
and Sheila Labrecque

«n



Central Park Conservancy Film Festival sponsored Halloween Ball Costume Contest Winners
by Bloomberg

Doug Blonsky and John McGarry at mcgarrybowen Marathon Breakfast for Conservators Pauline Brooks and Tom Griffing at the Olmsted Society Tea
tree planting




Commissioner Adrian Benepe, Janet Ross, Adrian Ross,
Doug Blonsky, and Jane Ross planting a pine at the Arthur
Ross Pinetum Holiday celebration

Picnic at Belvedere Castle prior to a Shakespeare in the
Park performance

Jenny Price, Kamie Lightburn, Jeff Tarr, Pasty Tarr,
Suzanne Cochran, Gillian Miniter, Tom Kempner, and
Doug Blonsky at the “Central Play” Campaign Launch

i

Ashton Abbott and Evan Uhlick enjoying

the Taste of Summer

Lyric Soprano Alyson Cambridge (center) performance at
the home of Carol and David Feinberg

Ernst & Young'’s “Day in the Dirt”
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Anne Harrison, Mario Vaughan, Suzanne Cochran, Playground Partners annual party Marcia Mishaan, Sarah Robertson, Gillian Miniter,
Norma Dana, Chris Nolan and Judith Churchill at the at Heckscher Playground Doug Blonsky, Noreen Buckfire, and Anne Harrison
Tour Committee’s “Behind the Scenes” program at the Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon

Jennifer Saul and Gillian Miniter Ainar Aijala, Gillian Miniter, Suzie Aijala, and Michael and Eleanora Kennedy with Candice Bergen and
at the Annual Skating Party Sylvester Miniter at the Tree Trust Cocktail Party Marshall Rose at the Women’s Committee Annual Meeting

at the Aijala’s home
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Financial Statements and Schedule
June 30, 2010 and 2009
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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KPMG LLP
345 Park Avenue
New York. NY 10154

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees
Central Park Conservancy, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) as
of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Conservancy’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Conservancy’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Central Park Conservancy, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information included in Schedule 1 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2010 basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 2010 basic financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMe LLP

November 15, 2010

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Balance Sheets
June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

31

Assets 2010 2009
Cash $ 3,372 2,668
Short-term investments (note 3) 46,325 32,034
Accounts receivable (note 12) 6,753 11,428
Prepaid expenses and other assets 472 272
Inventory 95 80
Contributions receivable, net (note 4) 12,701 14,002
Other investments (note 3) 121,212 117,585
Investments held under split-interest agreements 706 584
457(b) deferred compensation plan (note 10) 363 246
Fixed assets, net (note 5) 479 502
Total assets $ 192,478 179,401
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (note 11) $ 4,243 5,157
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 507 370
457(b) deferred compensation plan liability (note 10) 363 246
Total liabilities 5,113 5,773

Net assets:

Unrestricted:

Auvailable for operations 18,209 14,074
Board designated (notes 6 and 7) 53,432 50,888
Total unrestricted 71,641 64,962
Temporarily restricted (notes 6 and 7) 38,384 35,196
Permanently restricted (notes 6 and 7) 76,840 73,470
Total net assets 187,365 173,628
Total liabilities and net assets $ 192,478 179,401

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Revenues, gains (losses), and other support:
Contributions
Revenue from the City of New York:
Contract revenue (note 12)
Project revenue (note 12)

Special events revenue
Less expenses incurred for special events

Interest and dividends, net of investment expenses of $1,255
Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value on investments
Change in value of split-interest agreements

Other (note 9)

Total revenues, gains (losses)

Net assets released from restrictions:
Contributions, other revenues, and gains (losses)
Administrative cost recovery

Total net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues, gains (losses), and other support

Expenses:
Program services:
Design and construction
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations
Visitor services

Total program services

Supporting services:
Fund-raising
Management and general

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets before clarification of donor intent

Clarification of donor intent
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2010
(With comparative summarized totals for 2009)

(Dollars in thousands)

32

Unrestricted
Board Total Temporarily Per tly Totals
Operations desi d unrestricted restricted restricted 2010 2009

11,079 1,567 12,646 9,747 4,197 26,590 18,871
6,045 — 6,045 — 6,045 5,128
— 2,393 2,393 — 2,393 4,538
6,092 — 6,092 — 6,092 3,902
(1,001) — (1,001) — (1,001) (792)
5,091 — 5,091 — — 5,091 3,110
47 106 153 322 475 1,785
48 2,204 2,252 2,719 73 5,044 (35,947)
— (90) (90) — — (90) (54)
2,109 — 2,109 — — 2,109 1,982
24,419 6,180 30,599 12,788 4,270 47,657 (587)

11,944 (4,485) 7,459 (7,459) — —

1,692 — 1,692 (1,692) — —

13,636 (4.485) 9,151 9,151) — — —
38,055 1,695 39,750 3,637 4,270 47,657 (587)
7,295 — 7,295 — 7,295 10,736
14,343 — 14,343 — 14,343 13,558
3,151 — 3,151 — — 3,151 3,512
24,789 — 24,789 — 24,789 27,806
5,110 — 5,110 — — 5,110 4,895
4,021 — 4,021 — 4,021 3,721
9,131 — 9,131 — — 9,131 8,616
33,920 — 33,920 — 33,920 36,422
4,135 1,695 5,830 3,637 4,270 13,737 (37,009)

— 849 849 51 (900) — —
4,135 2,544 6,679 3,688 3,370 13,737 (37,009)
14,074 50,888 64,962 35,196 73,470 173,628 210,637
18,209 53,432 71,641 38,884 76,840 187,365 173,628




Revenues, gains (losses), and other support:
Contributions
Revenue from the City of New York:
Contract revenue (note 12)
Project revenue (note 12)

Special events revenue
Less expenses incurred for special events

Interest and dividends, net of investment expenses of $793
Net appreciation (depreciation) in fair value on investments
Change in value of split-interest agreements

Other (note 9)

Total revenues, gains (losses)

Net assets released from restrictions:
Contributions, other revenues, and gains (losses)
Administrative cost recovery

Total net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues, gains (losses), and other support

Expenses:
Program services:
Design and construction
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations
Visitor services

Total program services

Supporting services:
Fund-raising
Management and general

Total supporting services

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets before clarification of donor intent
Clarification of donor intent

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statement of Activities
Year ended June 30, 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Unrestricted
Board Total Temporarily Permanently
Operations designated unrestricted restricted restricted Totals
$ 8,627 3,974 12,601 3,572 2,698 18,871
5,128 — 5,128 — — 5,128
— 2,143 2,143 2,395 — 4,538
3,902 — 3,902 — — 3,902
(792) — (792) — — (792)
3,110 — 3,110 — — 3,110
278 415 693 1,092 — 1,785
(14) (12,314) (12,328) (20,741) (2.878) (35,947)
— (54) (54) — — (54)
1,982 — 1,982 — — 1,982
19,111 (5,836) 13,275 (13,682) (180) (587)
15,256 (1,775) 7,481 (7.481) — —
2,376 — 2,376 (2,376) — —
17,632 (1,775) 9,857 (9.857) — —
36,743 (13,611) 23,132 (23,539) (180) (587)
10,736 — 10,736 — — 10,736
13,558 — 13,558 — — 13,558
3,512 — 3,512 — — 3,512
27,806 — 27,806 — — 27,806
4,895 — 4,895 — — 4,895
3,721 — 3,721 — — 3,721
8,616 — 8,616 — — 8,616
36,422 — 36,422 — — 36,422
321 (13,611) (13,290) (23,539) (180) (37,009)
— 166 166 (3,083) 2917 —
321 (13,445) (13,124) (26,622) 2,737 (37,009)
13,753 64,333 78,086 61,818 70,733 210,637
$ 14,074 50,888 64,962 35,196 73,470 173,628
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Net (appreciation) depreciation in fair value on investments
Change in value of split-interest agreements
Permanently restricted contributions and earnings
classified as financing activities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assets
(Increase) decrease in inventory
Decrease in contributions receivable,
net of amounts classified as financing activities
Decrease in accounts payable and
accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Acquisition of fixed assets

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Permanently restricted contributions and earnings
(Increase) decrease in permanently restricted contributions receivable
Net change in liabilities under split-interest agreements

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year $

2010 2009

13,737 (37,009)
214 256
(5,044) 35,947
(122) 55
(4,270) 180
4,675 (4,275)
(200) 37)
(15) 46
3,167 3,834
914) (563)
11,228 (1,566)
164,008 269,422
(176,882) (267,523)
(191) (60)
(13,065) 1,839
4,270 (180)
(1,866) 70
137 8
2,541 (102)
704 171
2,668 2,497
3,372 2,668

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Organization

Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under the
laws of New York State and is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code.

The Conservancy is funded primarily from contributions made by individuals, corporations, and
foundations within the metropolitan area, as well as project and contract revenue from the City of New
York/Department of Parks and Recreation. These amounts are used to fund major capital improvements,
provide horticultural care and maintenance, and offer programs for volunteers and visitors of Central Park.
The major capital improvements are not capitalized assets of the Conservancy but are assets of the City of
New York.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a)  Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis.

(b)  Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Conservancy and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
However, the board of trustees may choose to designate such funds for particular uses.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will
be met either by actions of the Conservancy and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that the
Conservancy maintains permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Conservancy to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or
specific purposes.

Revenues, gains, and other support are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use
is limited by explicit donor-imposed restrictions or by law. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as
increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-imposed
stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as net
assets released from restrictions.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Organization

Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under the
laws of New York State and is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code.

The Conservancy is funded primarily from contributions made by individuals, corporations, and
foundations within the metropolitan area, as well as project and contract revenue from the City of New
York/Department of Parks and Recreation. These amounts are used to fund major capital improvements,
provide horticultural care and maintenance, and offer programs for volunteers and visitors of Central Park.
The major capital improvements are not capitalized assets of the Conservancy but are assets of the City of
New York.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a)  Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis.

(b)  Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Conservancy and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
However, the board of trustees may choose to designate such funds for particular uses.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will
be met either by actions of the Conservancy and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that the
Conservancy maintains permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Conservancy to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for general or
specific purposes.

Revenues, gains, and other support are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use
is limited by explicit donor-imposed restrictions or by law. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as
increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-imposed
stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as net
assets released from restrictions.

(©

(d)
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Contributions

Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenues in
the period in which the pledge or cash is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected
to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows,
net of allowances. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional,
that is, when the future and uncertain event on which they depend has occurred.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Conservancy
discloses fair value measurements by level within that hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy maximizes
the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair
value. The three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Conservancy has the ability to access at the measurement date

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered
to be active

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices with gains and losses included
in the statements of activities. Donated securities are measured at fair value at the date of the
contribution.

In fiscal 2009, the Conservancy early adopted the measurement provisions of Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2009-12, Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per
Share (or Its Equivalent), relating to certain investments in funds that do not have readily
determinable fair values, including private equities, hedge funds, real estate, and other funds
(alternative investments). ASU 2009-12 allows for the estimation of the fair value of investments in
investment companies for which the investment does not have a readily determinable fair value
using net asset value per share or its equivalent, as provided by the investment managers. The
Conservancy reviews and evaluates the values provided by the investment managers and agrees with
the valuation methods and assumptions used in determining the net asset values of these
investments. These estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

been used had a ready market for these securities existed. In fiscal 2010, the Conservancy adopted
the disclosure provisions of ASU 2009-12 (note 4).

Most investments classified in Levels 2 and 3 consist of shares or units in investment funds as
opposed to direct interests in the funds’ underlying holdings, which may be marketable. Because the
net asset value reported by each fund is used as a practical expedient to estimate fair value of the
Conservancy’s interest therein, its classification in Level 2 or 3 is based on the Conservancy’s ability
to redeem its interest at or near June 30. If the interest can be redeemed in the near term, the
investment is classified as Level 2. The classification of investments in the fair value hierarchy is not
necessarily an indication of the risks, liquidity, or degree of difficulty in estimating the fair value of
each investment’s underlying assets and liabilities.

Income Taxes

In fiscal 2010, the Conservancy adopted ASU No.2009-06, Implementation Guidance on
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and Disclosure Amendments for Nonpublic Entities
(ASU 2009-06), in conjunction with its adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (now included in Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 740-10, Income Taxes — Overall). Beginning with the
adoption of ASU 2009-06 and FASB Interpretation No. 48, the Conservancy recognizes the effect of
income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Prior to the
adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48, the Conservancy recognized the effect of income tax
positions only if such positions were probable of being sustained. There was no impact to the
Conservancy’s financial statements as a result of the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48 or ASU
2009-06. Income generated from activities unrelated to the Conservancy’s exempt purpose is subject
to tax. The Conservancy did not have any material unrelated business income tax liability for the
years ending June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the
lease or life of the asset, whichever is shorter.

Split-Interest Agreements

The Conservancy’s split-interest agreements with donors consist primarily of charitable gift annuities
and irrevocable charitable remainder trusts for which the Conservancy serves as trustee. Assets are
invested and payments are made to donors and/or other beneficiaries in accordance with the
respective agreements. The investments held under split-interest agreements are invested principally
in mutual funds which are fair valued as of June 30 using Level 1 inputs in the fair value hierarchy.

Contribution revenue for charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder trusts is recognized at the
date the agreement is established, net of the liability recorded for the present value of the estimated
future payments to be made to the respective donors and/or other beneficiaries.

U]

G

(k)
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The present value of payments to beneficiaries of charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder
trusts is calculated using discount rates, which represent the risk-adjusted rates in existence at the
date of the gift. Gains or losses resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions and accretions of the
discount are recorded as increases or decreases in the respective net asset class in the accompanying
statements of activities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Conservancy considers highly liquid investments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, other than those held in the investment
portfolio, to be cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities of the Conservancy have been
summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Conservancy invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the
amounts reported in the balance sheets.
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Investments

A summary of the fair value of investments at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Short-term investments:
Cash equivalents and money
market funds

Other investments:
Cash equivalents, money
market, and mutual funds
U.S. Treasury bonds
Domestic equities
Foreign equities
Alternative investment

Total other
investments

Short-term investments:
Cash equivalents

Other investments:
Money market and mutual
funds
U.S. Treasury bonds
Domestic equities
Foreign equities
Alternative investment

Total other
investments

$

June 30, 2010

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
46,325 — — 46,325
12,798 — — 12,798
33,869 — — 33,869
58,944 — — 58,944
11,539 — — 11,539

— 4,062 — 4,062
117,150 4,062 121,212
June 30, 2009

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
32,034 — — 32,034
28,545 — — 28,545
33,522 — — 33,522
39,842 — — 39,842
12,591 — — 12,591

— 3,085 — 3,085
114,500 3,085 — 117,585

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2010 and 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

(4) Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable at June 30, 2010 and 2009 are due to be collected as follows:

Less than one year
One to five years
Five years and thereafter

Less allowance
Less discount to present value (at rates ranging
from 1.79% — 6.18%)

Contributions receivable, net

(5) Fixed Assets

A summary of fixed assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Furniture and fixtures $

Office and field equipment
Leasehold improvements

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization

At June 30, 2010, the Conservancy had no outstanding commitments to invest in private equity or venture
capital limited partnerships. In addition, the Conservancy has no non-redeemable interests in the
investment portfolio at June 30, 2010. The redeemable alternative investment fund included in the
Conservancy’s investment portfolio at June 30, 2010 is redeemable upon 45 days notice prior to the
quarter-end and invests primarily in listed equity or equity-related securities of Indian infrastructure sector

companies.
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2010 2009
7,672 6,837
5,785 7,201
50 1,050
13,507 15,088
(347) (347)
(459) (739)
12,701 14,002
Estimated
2010 2009 useful lives
478 461 5to 10 years
2,832 2,658 3 years
429 429 10 years
3,739 3,548
(3,260) (3,046)
479 502
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(Dollars in thousands)

Net Assets

Unrestricted — Board designated

Donor and board designated net assets for the Campaign for Central Park included in unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Unrestricted — board designated net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2010 and 2010 2009
2009: Net asset class:
Unrestricted — board designated $ 16,425 16,078

2010 2009 Temporarily restricted 7,987 11,877
Design and construction $ 22,481 21,916 Permanently restricted 13,053 12,762
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 12,424 10,452 $ 37,465 40,717
Visitor services 86 85
General purposes 18,441 18,435

$ 53,432 50,888 Storm Restoration

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30, 2010 and 2009:

On August 18, 2009, Central Park was affected by a severe storm that caused unprecedented damage to the
park. In total, more than 500 trees were destroyed and many landscapes in the northern end of the park
were severely impacted. The Conservancy recorded $2,115 in temporarily restricted contributions, and
expended $1,573 for the year ended June 30, 2010. The Conservancy has budgeted an additional $542 in
fiscal year 2011 for the cleanup and restoration associated with the storm.

2010 2009
Design and construction $ 14,976 11,496 (7)  Endowment Funds
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 21,451 21,261 The Conservancy’s endowment consists of approximately 80 individual funds established for a variety of
Visitor services 2,457 2439 purposes including both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Conservancy to
$ 38,884 35,196 function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income from which is
expendable to support the following purposes at June 30, 2010 and 2009:

Conservancy to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

The Conservancy’s management and investment of donor-restricted endowment funds is subject to the
provisions of the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA). The board of trustees of the
Conservancy has interpreted UMIFA as requiring the preservation in perpetuity of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations

2010 2009 to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Conservancy classifies as permanently restricted net

Horticulture, maintenance, and operations $ 68,096 64,753 assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
Visitor services 4,998 4,981 subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations of investment returns to the
General purposes 3,746 3,736 permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument, when
$ 76,840 73,470 applicable. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in

The Campaign for Central Park

The Conservancy recorded $1,464 and $5,920 in campaign contributions in all net asset classifications for
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets to the extent the
donor-restricted income earned on such endowments to a particular purpose or time, and in all other cases
is classified as unrestricted net assets. Such amounts recorded as temporarily restricted net assets are
released from restriction when the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the required time
period has elapsed.

In 2006, the Uniform Law Commission approved the model act, Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), which serves as a guideline to states to use in enacting legislation.
Among UPMIFA’s most significant changes is the elimination of UMIFA’s important concept of historic
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dollar-value threshold, the amount below which an organization could not spend from the fund in favor of
a more robust set of guidelines about what constitutes prudent spending. On September 17, 2010, the State
of New York enacted its version of UPMIFA the provisions of which apply to funds existing on or
established after that date. It will be adopted by the Conservancy in fiscal 2011. Under
FASB ASC Subtopic 958-205, Not-for-Profit Entities — Presentation of Financial Statements, once
UPMIFA is effective, the portion of a donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified as
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until appropriated for
expenditure. Management does not believe that any resulting net asset reclassifications in fiscal 2011 will
be operationally significant to the Conservancy.

The Conservancy’s board of trustees has authorized a policy designed to preserve the value of these pooled
investments in real terms (after inflation) and provide a predictable flow of funds to support operations.
The Conservancy’s investment pool includes contributions, interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized
gains and losses, net of investment management fees. The policy permits the use of a spending rate of up to
a maximum of 6% applied to a moving average of the value of the investment pool as of December 31 of
the three previous years. In fiscal 2010 and 2009, the Conservancy utilized a rate of 4% of the total
investment pool. In fiscal 2010 and 2009, the board reduced the spending rate by $1,000 to help to preserve
the investment pool. In fiscal 2010 and 2009, the related amounts that were used to support operations
were $3,987 and $4,262, respectively.

In general terms, the Conservancy’s investment objective is to seek maximum total return — defined as
dividend and interest earnings plus any appreciation in market value — consistent with agreed-upon levels
of risk. More specifically, the Conservancy seeks returns large enough to provide an additional return
beyond the sum of the current spending rate and provisions for inflation.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or UMIFA requires to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. Deficiencies of
this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 were $2,264 and
$3,168, respectively. This deficiency results from unfavorable market fluctuations subsequent to the
investment of permanently restricted contributions. Subsequent gains that restore the fair value of the
assets of the donor-restricted endowment fund to the required level will be classified as an increase in
unrestricted net assets.

Endowment net assets

The following table represents the net asset classes of the Conservancy’s donor-restricted and board
designated endowment funds:

2010
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 7,749 22,773 76,840 107,362

Board designated endowment funds 23,204 — — 23,204

$ 30,953 22,773 76,840 130,566

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets, July 1, 2009 $ 28,973 22,500 73,470 124,943
Investment income 106 322 — 428
Net appreciation (realized and

unrealized) 1,210 3,621 75 4,906

Net underwater adjustment 904 (902) (2) —

2,114 2,719 73 4,906

Net return on investment 2,220 3,041 73 5,334

Contributions 79 — 4,197 4,276
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (1,168) (2,819) — (3,987)

Clarification of donor intent 849 51 (900) —

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2010 $ 30,953 22,773 76,840 130,566
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2009
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 6,722 22,500 73,470 102,692

Board designated endowment funds 22,251 — — 22,251

$ 28,973 22,500 73,470 124,943

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Endowment net assets, July 1, 2008 $ 41,520 48,304 70,733 160,557
Investment income 415 1,092 — 1,507
Net depreciation (realized and

unrealized) (9,200) (23,890) (2,897) (35,987)

Net underwater adjustment (3,168) 3,149 19 —

(12,368) (20,741) (2.878) (35,987)

Net return on investment (11,953) (19,649) (2,878) (34,480)

Contributions 30 — 2,698 2,728
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditure (1,190) (3,072) — (4,262)

Clarification of donor intent 566 (3,083) 2,917 400

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2009 $ 28,973 22,500 73,470 124,943

Line of Credit
The Conservancy has a $1,000 line of credit available from JP Morgan Chase Bank (the Bank).

The line of credit is available for renewable one-year periods unless terminated by the Bank or the
Conservancy. Interest will accrue at either the Bank’s prime rate or at a fixed rate (based on money market
rate) quoted by the Bank for 30, 60, or 90 days, at the Conservancy’s option at the time of borrowing. No
amounts were outstanding under this line of credit at June 30, 2010 and 2009.

)

(10)

an

Other Revenue, Contributed Services, and Facilities

A summary of other revenue at June 30, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Merchandise sales, program revenue, and fees $ 829 989
Contributed services and facilities 1,280 993
$ 2,109 1,982

The Conservancy receives contributed legal advice, office space, and utilities. The value of these services
is recorded in the Conservancy’s financial statements and is included as other revenue and allocated to
functional expenses in the statements of activities.

In addition, many individuals have volunteered their time to the Conservancy. The value of these services
is not included in the accompanying financial statements.

Retirement Plan

The Conservancy has a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan) under Section 403(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code in which all employees, as defined, are eligible to participate. In fiscal 2010, the
Conservancy amended the Plan by adding a new mutual fund platform to the existing annuity product. This
change was implemented to enhance and create a more competitive retirement plan. Participants may make
voluntary contributions, subject to plan limitations, to be applied toward the mutual fund platform.
Contributions no longer flow into the annuity platform.

The Conservancy is obligated to contribute 5% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible
employees, as defined. The Conservancy is also obligated to match employee contributions up to a
maximum of 1% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible employees, as defined. For the years
ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Conservancy contributed $873 and $743, respectively, to the Plan on
behalf of its employees. All contributions vest immediately.

In fiscal 2007, the Conservancy implemented a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) under Section 457(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code in which the Conservancy will contribute $15 per annum for each officer of the
Conservancy, as defined. For the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Conservancy contributed $90
and $90, respectively, to the Plan.

Commitments and Contingencies
Lease

On June 15, 2010, the Conservancy extended the terms of its lease agreement to include additional office
space in New York City. The extension expires in 2023. Annual lease payments include minimum base
rent subject to escalation charges and a proportionate share of any increase in real estate taxes.
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Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Amount
Year ending June 30:

2011 $ 710
2012 710
2013 726
2014 772
2015 772
Thereafter 6,481

$ 10,171

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $608 and $410, respectively.
Other

The Conservancy is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business.
In the opinion of the Conservancy’s management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the Conservancy’s financial condition. As described in an agreement between
the City of New York, Department of Parks and Recreation, and the Central Park Conservancy dated
April 28, 2006 (the agreement), the City of New York has agreed to indemnify and hold harmless the
Conservancy for all services performed and activities conducted by the Conservancy pursuant to the
agreement.

Contract Revenue

In April 2006, the Conservancy renewed its eight-year management contract with the City of New York
and the Department of Parks and Recreation, retroactive to July 1, 2005. Commencing on July 1, 2005, in
order to be entitled to payments from the Department of Parks and Recreation, the Conservancy must raise
and expend annually a minimum of $5,000 for maintenance and repairs, public programs, landscaping and
rehabilitation, or repair of existing facilities, subject to certain exclusions. In exchange for meeting those
requirements, the Department of Parks and Recreation will pay the Conservancy a minimum of $1,000,
which is required by contract to be expended for specific services. This minimum payment can be
increased up to a maximum of $2,000 by formula, based on the amount by which the Conservancy exceeds
its $5,000 threshold in any one year.

Under this contract, the Conservancy is also entitled to a payment equal to a portion of concession revenue
earned in Central Park. The Conservancy receives an amount equal to 50% of concession revenue earned
in excess of $6,000, measured as of the prior fiscal year. Additional revenue received by the Conservancy
for fiscal 2010 and 2009 was $4,045 and $3,128, respectively. The contractual arrangement may only be
terminated under specific conditions outlined in the agreement.

13)

The Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made for specific
services. In fiscal 2010 and 2009, the Conservancy recognized as revenue and expended $6,045 and
$5,128, respectively, related to the contract. At June 30, 2010 and 2009, the related receivable was $2,015
and $1,681, respectively.

Project Revenue

In March 2007, the Conservancy entered into a contract for capital projects for the Campaign for Central
Park with the City of New York and the Department of Parks and Recreation, retroactive to July 1, 2006.
Payment is on a reimbursement basis for eligible expenses incurred by the Conservancy, with the funds
made available at a rate of up to $3,571 annually for seven years beginning in fiscal year 2007.

The Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made. In
fiscal 2010 and 2009, the Conservancy recognized $2,393 and $2,143, respectively, for project revenue
under the campaign.

Subsequent Events

In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, the Conservancy evaluated subsequent
events after the statement of financial position date of June 30, 2010 through November 15, 2010, which
was the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and has concluded that there are no
subsequent events for disclosure.



Schedule 1

Salaries
Payroll taxes and employee benefits

Total salaries and
related expenses

Contracted services:
Construction and design
Landscape
Consulting
Mailings
Other

Total contracted
services

Materials, equipment, and supplies
Printing and publications
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Postage, shipping, and messenger
Travel

Equipment maintenance and rentals
Insurance

Occupancy

Advertising

Miscellaneous

Bad debts

Contributed services

Total expenses* before
depreciation and
amortization

Depreciation and amortization
Total expenses* — 2010
Total expenses* — 2009

$
$

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Schedule of Functional Expenses

Year ended June 30, 2010
(With comparative summarized totals for 2009)

Program services

(Dollars in thousands)

Supporting services

42

Horticulture,
maintenance, Management
Design and and Visitor Fund- and Total expenses*
construction operations services Total raising general Total 2010 2009

1,101 7,683 1,567 10,351 1,872 2,039 3911 14,262 14,939
312 2,175 439 2,926 525 625 1,150 4,076 3,760
1,413 9,858 2,006 13,277 2,397 2,664 5,061 18,338 18,699
4,823 358 — 5,181 — — — 5,181 8,262
— 1,223 — 1,223 — — — 1,223 363
126 155 266 547 225 401 626 1,173 1,202
— — 1 1 419 — 419 420 488
4 437 38 479 348 132 480 959 955
4,953 2,173 305 7431 992 533 1,525 8,956 11,270
468 1,329 334 2,131 76 27 103 2,234 2,386
20 21 50 91 124 32 156 247 286
3 8 13 24 40 24 64 88 114
5 10 5 20 208 11 219 239 280
— 1 2 3 4 2 6 9 24
131 266 108 505 75 79 154 659 724
80 135 33 248 61 40 101 349 375
20 59 29 108 322 336 658 766 709
— 1 3 4 35 6 41 45 24
8 59 24 91 45 147 192 283 282
— 109 — 109 80 25 105 214 —
184 181 218 583 624 72 696 1,279 993
919 2,179 819 3917 1,694 801 2,495 6,412 6,197
7,285 14,210 3,130 24,625 5,083 3,998 9,081 33,706 36,166
10 133 21 164 27 23 50 214 256

7,295 14,343 3,151 24,789 5,110 4,021 9,131 33,920
10,736 13,558 3,512 27,806 4,895 3,721 8,616 36,422

* Exclusive of special event and investment expenses.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Russel Hamilton
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher B. Harned
Ellen R. Harris
Walter H. Haydock
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Hecht
Sheila A. Heffron & Michael Rankowitz
Huyler C. Held
Roberta A. Herbison
Mrs. Leon Hess*
Tania & Brian Higgins
The Hite Foundation
Lawrence D. Hite
Estate of Carol Houck Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey P. Hughes
Mr. & Mrs. George Irish
Yves-Andre Istel & Kathleen P. Begala
Dr. & Mrs. Julius H. Jacobson Il

The Rona Jaffe Foundation
Diane E. Jaffee
The Jana Foundation, Inc.
Mrs. Niels W. Johnsen
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. David A. Jones
Tim Jones
Muriel McBrien Kauffman Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Kaufman
Stacey & Harold Kelly
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy
Kingsborough Community College
llona & Leonid Kogan
The Korein Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. William Kourakos
Mr. & Mrs. Alexey Kuznetsov
Mr. & Mrs. Barry S. Lafer
Nanette L. Laitman
Deborah & Peter Lamm
Last Resort Foundation
Sandor Lehoczky & Martha Escobar
Mrs. Mortimer Levitt
The Leon Levy Foundation
The Lucius N. Littauer Foundation, Inc.
Jessica Lee Lowrey & Jeffrey M. Habib
Mr. & Mrs. Dan W. Lufkin
Gigi Mahon
Estate of Jane L. Mali
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Manocherian
Richard & Ronay Menschel
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Millhiser
Mrs. Walter Mintz
Mr. & Mrs. Alan B. Mirken
Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Mr. & Mrs. Garrett M. Moran
* deceased
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Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Mount

Joan E. Nicolais

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel D. O'Neill

David S. Orentreich

Lida Orzeck

Daniel P. & Nancy C. Paduano
Family Foundation

Francine Pascal

Mrs. Charles D. Peebler, Jr.

Yesim & David Philip

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Pierce

The Pinkerton Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Louis Polk

Lise Powers & John Michael Evans

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Purcell, Jr.

Mr. & Mrs. John S. Pyne

Mr. & Mrs. James H. Quigley

Victor & Yvette Y.C. Rampertab

Jennifer & Stephen Rich

Irene Ritter Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. James D. Robinson

Mr. & Mrs. John R. Robinson

Donna & Benjamin M. Rosen

Jill Ross & Paul Cole

May & Samuel Rudin Family Foundation, Inc.

The Rudin Foundation, Inc.

A & J Saks Foundation, Inc.

Jennifer M. Schneck

Martin I. Schneider & Debra J. Fine

Joan C. Schwartz

Mr. & Mrs. H. Marshall Schwarz

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen A. Schwarzman

In Memory of Herbert J. Seligmann
& Theresa Metzger

Mr. & Mrs. Eric P. Sheinberg

Barbara Sherr & Mel Lintz

The Shubert Foundation, Inc.

Jim & Marilyn Simons

Mary Singer & David Modest

Joel E. Smilow Charitable Trust

Donald Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Howard Solomon

St. Bernard’s School, Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Stafford

Burton B. & Nancy Staniar

Ronald P. Stanton

The Fred Stein Family Foundation

Melville & Leila Straus

Arthur Ochs Sulzberger

Mr. & Mrs. Steven Swarzman
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Mr. & Mrs. Tom Teles
Mr. & Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Theresa S. Thompson
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Tirschwell
Alison Heydt Tung
Mr. & Mrs. Zachary A. Vella
Arnie & Stacey Verbeek
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert M. Wachtell
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum
The New York Community Trust -
Wallace Special Project Fund
Sue Ann Weinberg
William E. Weiss Foundation, Inc./
Daryl Brown Uber
Nina & Michael Whitman
Deborah E. Wiley
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf
Sarah G. Wolfe
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony A. Yoseloff
Young America’s Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. James C. Zelter
Leslie & Daniel Ziff
Barbara & Donald Zucker

Anonymous (13)

Dr. & Mrs. Howard Adler

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Africk

Kevin R. Alger

Mr. & Mrs. Sylvain Allano

Elfi von Kantzow Alvin

Marlene Amstad

Arlen, Bobbie & Amy Andelson
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Appel

Erica Louise Applezweig

Mrs. Ray Arcel

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Armstrong
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. Arnhold

Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence T. Babbio, Jr.
William P. Bahlke

Alec Baldwin

Janet Balmuth

Andrea Baron

Mr. & Mrs. Ingbert Bastian

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Bauman

Kathryn & Bruce Beal

Wendy J. Belzberg & H. Strauss Zelnick
Kim & Stephen Bepler

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald Berger

Rosemary Bird

Mr. & Mrs. John P. Birkelund

Dr. & Mrs. Michael Bloom

Edith C. Blum Foundation, Inc.

Francois D. Bouchet

Joy H. Briggs

Mr. & Mrs. Robert D. Brown

Mr. & Mrs. W. Bates Brown
Ambassador & Mrs. W. L. Lyons Brown, Jr.
Daniel & Elaine Brownstein

Diana Buckhantz

Lynne B. Budnick

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Burrell

Mr. & Mrs. William |. Campbell
Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin M. Cardozo
Lani & Gerry Casey

Mr. & Mrs. John S. Castle

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Chaffetz
Debrah Lee Charatan

Purnendu & Amita Chatterjee
Judith Loeb Chiara

City Parks Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Clark, Jr.
Nancy Rutter Clark

Obie & Mary Clifford

DuPre Cochran & G. Moffett Cochran
Steven & Alexandra Cohen

Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn

Joan Colello

Dr. David H. Cowin
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Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr.
Fariborz Damanpour

D. Ronald Daniel & Lise Scott
Beth & Stephen Dannhauser
Leonard & Sophie Davis Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon J. Davis

Mr. & Mrs. Kim Davis

Mr. & Mrs. James C. De Givenchy
Elisabeth de Picciotto

Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Deak

Donna J. DeBalko

Michael & Dudley Del Balso
Randy Delelles & Jeff Kriske
Christine Denham

Hester Diamond & Ralph Kaminsky
Jeremy Diamond & Alexandra Lebenthal
Ron & Krys Doerfler

Susan W. Dryfoos

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon F. DuGan
Brenda Earl

Robert J. Edmondson

Epstein Teicher Philanthropies

Mr. & Mrs. James H. Evans

Mr. & Mrs. Robert B. Fagenson
Stephen W. Fillo

Mr. & Mrs. Donald J. Fink

Dick Flamm

Mr. & Mrs. J. Christopher Flowers
Mr. & Mrs. David B. Ford

Gwen & Austin Fragomen

Lauren & Brian Frank

Mr. & Mrs. James Freeman

The Alice Giffuni Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Q. Giffuni
James F. Gill, Esq.

R. Barbara Gitenstein & Donald Hart
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene Goldberg
Arlene Goldman

Helen & Peter S. Goldstein

Susan Goldstein

Mr. & Mrs. Michael L. Gordon
Christian Gordun

F. Morgan G. Gossett

Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Gossett IlI
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Graff

Mr. & Mrs

. Frederic |. Greenberg

Ted J. Greene

The Greer Family

Ken Grossinger & Micheline Klagsbrun,
CrossCurrents Foundation

Mr. & Mrs
Hillary K.

. Matthew Grossman
Hann

Pamela Hanson

Ruth Ann
Grace Ha

& William F. Harnisch
rvey

Kitty Hawks & Lawrence Lederman, Esq.
In Memory of Catherine Casey Hemenway
Peter & Allison Hendrixson

PaulR. H

erman

Dr. & Mrs. Valentin E. Hernandez

Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs

. James H. Herring
. Paul K. Herzan

Merle H. Hoffman

Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs

. Howard M. Holtzmann
. Edward L. Hoyt

Alan J. Hruska
Jennifer Huntley

Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs

. Naveed Husain
. Mel llberman

Doug Ingerson
Mr. Alan P. Jacobs

Mr. & Mrs

. James Jacobson

The Jagtiani Family
Virginia James

Carroll Ja

Steven D.

Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs

nis

Jellinek & Roberta R. Jellinek
. Wm. Mitchell Jennings, Jr.

. Chad D. Johnson

Freda & Chester Johnson

Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs
Mr. & Mrs

. Gladstone N Jones Il
. Kenneth Joseph

. Robert Juneja

. Howard Kagan

. Peter Kagan

Andrea Van Beuren & Roger Kass
Kristen Edgreen-Kaufman
& Michael Kaufman

Mrs. Step

hen M. Kellen

Michael & Elizabeth Kelley

Mr. & Mrs

. George A. Kellner

Miranda Kerr

Nancy & Gerd Keuffel

Catherine King

Erin & Alex Klatskin

John & Karen Klopp

Barbara & Stan Kostman

Alice Kwartler

Patricia & Andrew Langer

Mr. & Mrs. Steven G. Lampe

Mr. & Mrs. M. Steven Langman
Geoffrey Lauprete & Kate Georgi
The Bernard & Muriel Lauren Foundation
Jennifer Bruder Lavin

Jonathan S. Lee

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Leslie

Zachary Levine

Carla Lewis & Robert Gruenspecht
Beth & James Lewis

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Dean Lewis
Cheryl & Glen Lewy

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman

The Lichtenstein Foundation
The Litwin Foundation, Inc.
Leonard Litwin

Arthur L. Loeb

Jack & Janet Loustaunou
Caroline M. Lowndes

George T. Lowy

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Luchs
Roberta & Leslie Lupert

Duncan MacGuigan

Edith W. MacGuire

Mr. & Mrs. Antonio Madero
Madonna M. Malin

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas W. McCormick
Estate of Kathleen McDermott
Mr. & Mrs. John P. McGarry, Jr.
Robert B. McKeon

Dede McMahon

Mr. & Mrs. H. Roemer McPhee
Jane W. Meisel & Ronald C. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Victor Menezes
Jennifer L. Mercer

Vivian & Edward Merrin

Migdol Family Foundation
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Mr. & Mrs. Alexey Mikheev

Mr. & Mrs. Michael A. Miles

Mrs. Minot K. Milliken

Mr. & Mrs. Bijan Mossavar-Rahmani
Elaine C. Murray

Arlene Murry

Mr. & Mrs. Jon Nagel

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Navarro

Nelco Foundation

Merlin E. Nelson & Janet A. Nelson
Family of Marie S. Neuberger

New York State Council on the Arts
Nancy Newcomb & John Hargraves
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse

The Octagon Fund in Community Funds, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth S. Olshan
Arthur Ortenberg

Jacqueline Ortiz

Claudia & Gunnar Overstrom

Larry W. Owen I

Jean Pagliuso & Tommy Cohen
Silda Palerm & Richard Hall
Elizabeth Parrilli & J. Christopher Harris
Mr. & Mrs. Gerard Pasciucco
Susan Pasini

The Pechter Foundation

Robin & Matthew Perkins

Dr. & Mrs. Herbert Perlman

Regina S. Peruggi

Mrs. Alton E. Peters

Mr. & Mrs. Frederick W. Peters

Mr. & Mrs. Brian C. Pfeifler

Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Philbin

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph J. Pinto

Mr. & Mrs. William M. Pope, Jr.
Katharine Prentice

Mark & Dara Quinlan

Jane M. Rabb

Pamela C. Reycraft Memorial Fund
Joseph Rice Il & Franci J. Blassberg
Tim & Jennifer Rice

Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Rich

Zibby & Andrew Right

Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller
Mr. & Mrs. Laurance Rockefeller

Tara & Michael Rockefeller

Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Mrs. Thomas Rogers

Rachel Adler Rosan

Mrs. Frederick P. Rose

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey A. Rosen

Dr. & Mrs. Bernard L. Rosenbaum
Mr. & Mrs. E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Lillian & Erik Ross

Pamela & Richard Rubinstein Foundation

Neil Rudolph & Susan Cluff

Peter & Bonnie Sacerdote

Arnold Saks

Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Samberg

Sasco Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Shigetada Sato

Stewart Alan Satter

Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer

Stephen P. Schaible

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Scheff

Barbara & Gunther Schlessinger

Charles & Mildred Schnurmacher
Foundation, Inc.

The Schreiber Family Foundation

Dinah Seiver & Thomas Foster

Peter Seligmann

Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz

Mr. & Mrs. Phil Shannon

Ellie & Howard Shapiro

Virginia Sheerin

Stephanie & Fred Shuman

John Sills

Amy & Jeffrey Silverman

Stephen A. Silverman

The Silverman Family

Lisa Bernsohn-Simkin

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Simon

Mr. & Mrs. Sidney Simon

Stephen A. Simon

Mr. & Mrs. John Sipp

Mr. & Mrs. Jay T. Snyder

Mr.* & Mrs. Theodore C. Sorensen

Carl Sorenson, Sr.

Mr. & Mrs. Martin Stein, Jr.

Joan O. Stern & Zdzislaw Bochynski
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Leslie Stern
Mr. & Mrs. lan Stone
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Streeter
Arthur O. Sulzberger, Jr.
Cathy Sulzberger & Joseph G. Perpich, M.D.
Cynthia Sulzberger
Dr. Judith P. Sulzberger
The Sulzberger-Lax Family Fund
Mrs. Raymond M. Summer
Rebeca Taub
Bertram Teich
Ann G. Tenenbaum & Thomas H. Lee
Sanders D. Terkell
Peter Tirschwell
Cynthia R. Tremblay
Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Troubh
Alexandra Trower & Jon Lindsey
Con Tsoubarakis Family
Tulip Tree Foundation
Sergey & Andrey Ulyanenko
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos
Mr. & Mrs. John H. van Merkensteijn
Maria Louise Vecchiotti
Joseph & Loretta Vento
Mr. & Mrs. Joaquin B. Viso
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Vogelstein
Mr. & Mrs. George P. Wagner, Jr.
Dr. Karl M. F. Wamsler
Mrs. Jan Warner
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Waskowitz
Theodore & Renee Weiler Foundation, Inc.
The Isak & Rose Weinman Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Malcolm Weintraub
Eric K. Wepsic & Tricia Pacelli
John P. White
Mr. & Mrs. H. Wilder, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Wirth
Ann Eden Woodward Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin W. Wurts
Karen J. Young
Mrs. Arthur Zankel
Aliza & Kyle Zasky
Estate of Lillian Zucker

* deceased



Anonymous (26)

Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. Abernathy, Jr.

Mona Aboelnaga & Sabi Kanaan

Mr. & Mrs. William H. Abrams

Mr. & Mrs. Leigh Abramson

Alvin Achenbaum

Margot & Mason Adams

Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Adelson

Mr. & Mrs. Alan M. Ades

Alyson K. Adler & William H. Green

Mr. & Mrs. Anilesh Ahuja

Christopher K. Aidun & Susan E. Weiner

Mr. & Mrs. Lee Sanford Ainslie Ill

Mr. & Mrs. Todd Albert

Mr. & Mrs. Steven Alden

Dr. & Mrs. Louis Aledort

Theresa Alexander

Nicole Alger & Zachary Karabell

Kathleen B. Allaire

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Drexel Allen

Mr. & Mrs. Eric Altmann

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Nash Ambler

Mrs. Robert Amen

American Society for Technion Israel
Institute of Technology

Mr. & Mrs. K. Tucker Andersen

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Anderson

Diane Anderson & Evan Fraser

Nicole Anderson

Mr. & Mrs. Scott Anderson

Patricia S. Andrews & Michael Gray

Mr. & Mrs. Donald Appe

Inigo Aragues

Mr. & Mrs. Rand V. Araskog

Corinne Arazi

Adrian & Jessie Archbold Charitable Trust

Mr. & Mrs. Jim & Stefanie Ardrey

Jennifer Argenti

Edward Ariowitsch Foundation

E. Nelson Asiel

Peter Askin

Mrs. Marvin A. Asnes

Carol Asscher

Mr. & Mrs. Charles N. Atkins

Alan Atkinson

Cristina Avello & Ignacio Arnau Bru
Mr. & Mrs. Jay G. Axelrod
Martin Axman

Paola Bacchini Rosenshein
Fred & Claudine Bacher

Ira, Gloria & Steven Back
Susan Back

Paul T. Bader

Mrs. William O. Bailey

Mr. & Mrs. D. Euan Baird
Heather & Felix Baker

Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. Baker
Susan L. Baker & Michael R. Lynch
Jerald & Emy Lou Baldridge
Jerome A. Balest

Gini & Randy Barbato
Shelley Barber

Mr. & Mrs. Keith Barket

Karin & Henry Barkhorn
Steven M. Barna & Barbara Robbins
Michael Barnett

Deirdre Barry

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Bartels
Mr. & Mrs. Richard A. Bartlett
Francis D. Bartow

James G. Basker & Angela Vallot
Mrs. Simon M. Baukh

Amy Bauman

James J. Bauman

Mr. & Mrs. Bo Bazylevsky

Mr. & Mrs. Gentry T. Beach
Mr. & Mrs. Carter Beal

Mr. & Mrs. Anson Miele Beard
Jane Beasley

Susan Beckerman

Michael Beebe

Walter Beebe

Carol Bell

Joseph Bell & Peter Longo
James Belliveau

Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens
Margaret C. Benedetto
Caroline Benveniste

J. Frederick Berg, Jr.

Mr. & Mrs. Philip J. Bergan

Mr. & Mrs. Gideon Lee Berger
Phyllis & Ira Bergman

Daniel G. Bergstein

Mr. & Mrs. Simon Beriro

Daniel Berner & Robin Krugman
Phillip Berney

Nancy & Avi Bernstein

Brad Bernstein

Pam & Gene Bernstein

Mr. & Mrs. Luciano Berti
Sandra K. Bertsch

Mr. & Mrs. William S. Beslow
Mr. & Mrs. Miguel A. Bezos

Mr. & Mrs. J. Darius Bikoff
Marisol & Moreton Binn

Martin L. Birnbaum & Myra Weiss
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Bitler

Gretchen & David Black
Donald Blanton

Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence M. Blau
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Block

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Block

Mai & Douglas Blonsky
Rochelle & Bernard Bloom
Jacob Bluestein Foundation
Melvyn H. Blum

Edwin E. Bobrow

Anne Donovan Bodnar & James L. Bodnar
Mary Jane Boland

Mr. & Mrs. William T. Boland, Jr.
Thomas E. Bonhag

Daniel & Anne Bookin

Dorothy A. Borg

Merilee H. Bostock

Sandra L. Bowers & Ralph B. Walter
Catherine D. Bradley

Inge Brafman

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Braunstein
Rita S. Brause

Louise & David Braver

Stuart Bregman

The Brenner Family Foundation
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Julianne D. Bresciani

Mr. & Mrs. Stuart Breslow
Nancy Bressler

Christina Brice

Mr. & Mrs. Marshall Brickman
Kate Briggs

David & Nancy Brigstocke
Leslie & Brian Brille

Mrs. Lawrence E. Brinn
Stuart & Sarah K. Britton
Broadridge Foundation

Matthew Broderick & Sarah Jessica Parker

The Michael C. Brooks Family
Pauline H. Brooks

Laura & Stafford Broumand

H. L. Brown Jr. Family Foundation
Hope Brown

Karin B. Brown

Mona Brown

Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Brown

Mr. & Mrs. Clyde R. Brownstone
Jane & John Bryan

Carolyn Smith Bryant & Del Bryant
Mr. & Mrs. R. Duke Buchan I

Mr. & Mrs. Christopher E. Buck
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Buckalew

Mr. & Mrs. Leslie H. Buckland
Susan W. Buckley

Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Burch llI
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman
Mr. & Mrs. James E. Burke
James V. Burke

Jim Burns

Robert S. Butler

Mr. & Mrs. Samuel C. Butler

Thad Buzolich & Sarah Strang
Mr. & Mrs. Russell Byers

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel W. Bythewood
Catherine Cahill

Mr. & Mrs. Miles Cahn

Rosemarie Caiola-Mussachia
CAL Foundation, Inc.

Marilyn Calderwood & Dodge Olmsted
Leslie R. Caldwell

Mr. & Mrs. John Calicchio
Mr. & Mrs. Philippe Camus
Stephen E. Canter
Lawrence H. Caplan

Mr. & Mrs. Juan Carlos Cappello
Mr. & Mrs. Bryan Carey

Mr. & Mrs. David Carlos

Mr. & Mrs. Peter A. Carnwath
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr

Mrs. Robert E. Carroll
Robert L. Carter

Mrs. William L. Cary

Ramey & Max Caulkins
Edward Lee Cave

John Z. Censor

The Phyllis & Bennett Cerf Foundation, Inc.

Mr. & Mrs. Michael S. Chae
Gerald & Barbara Chait
Raymond E. & Vanessa Chalme
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel R. Chapin
Andrew H. Chapman

Jinx Chapman

Claire D. Chappell & Theodore Gewertz
Beverly & Herbert Chase

Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Cherry

Jim Chervenak

Mrs. Michael Chi

Wendy & Bill Chiles

Mr. & Mrs. Claude Chouraqui
Neil D. & Kathleen M. Chrisman
Ashley Christopher

Sue & Huhnsik Chung

Mrs. Jonathan Churchill

Mr. & Mrs. Robert A. Chute

Mr. & Mrs. John J. Ciafone

Mr. & Mrs. John W. Claghorn IlI
Michaela Clary

Mr. & Mrs. Richard W. Clary
Saul & Joyce Clateman

Mr. & Mrs. Adam G. Clemens
Mr. & Mrs. J. Robert Clement
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Clofine
William C. Close

Dena Kleiman Clossey & David Clossey
Barbara L. Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Barry J. Cohen
Carrie H. Cohen & Richard A. Lipsey
Mr. & Mrs. Jerry L. Cohen
Joseph A. Cohen
Rhoda Weiskopf Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Alan D. Cohn
Gary Cohn & Lisa Pevaroff Cohn
Karena Colby
George Anthony N. Colettis
& Marina E. Livanos
Drs. Bobbi & Barry Coller
Mrs. Reginald B. Collier
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Collins
Linda S. Collins
The Collins Family
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher M. Condron
Confrerie de la Chaine des Rotisseurs
Abigail S. Congdon & Joseph F. Azrack
Mr. & Mrs. Mike Connelly
The G.L. Connolly Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. lan Connor
Jaymel E. Connor
Mary Ellen & Jeffrey Conway
Valerie Cooke & Mark Brodsky
Joan Cooney & Peter G. Peterson
Carol L. Cooper
Jonathan Cooper
Michelle Copeland & Jonathan Halperin
Kristen Copham
Mr. & Mrs. Leo J. Corbett
Ursula & Kevin Corgan
Melanie A. Coronetz & Bruce G. Miller
Stefano & Monica Corsi
Laura Corwin & Portis Hicks
Nancy Corzine
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Coster
Mrs. George Coumantaros
Mr. & Mrs. Phillip R. Cowen
Mr. & Mrs. Wilbur Cowett
The Cowles Charitable Trust
Jeffrey Cox
Mr. & Mrs. William C. Cox, Jr.
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Rose Cozzarelli

Cynara Crandall

Pam Crawford

Lawrence Creel

Rebekah Creshkoff

Elizabeth & Derek Cribbs

Cedomir Crnovic & Valerie C. Rubsaman

Mr. & Mrs. Dennis W. Cross

Andrea Culliford

Louise & Edgar Cullman

Charlotte Cunningham-Rundles
& James Bussel

Anne N. Curtin

Danielle Cusson

Richard W. Dahlia

Joseph R. Daly Foundation

Anna Danieli & Alessandro Manaigo

Judy & Aaron Daniels

Constantine Danilersky

Norris Darrell

Virginia L. Darrow

Mitchell & Nina Davidson

Becca Davies & Jeremy Kramer

James & Heather Davies

Mr. & Mrs. H. Coleman Davis Il

Jill A. Davis

Judy & Lewis Davis

Maryanne & Dick Davis

Suzanne G. Davis

Marquette de Bary

Elizabeth De Cuevas

Mr. & Mrs. Arthur M. de Graffenried Il

Lisa de Kooning

Robert de Rothschild

Daniel de Roulet

Mr. & Mrs. Francgois de Saint Phalle

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Deford

Pierre J. Devegh

Dr. Kate Del Pizzo

Mr. & Mrs. John D. Delafield

Georgia Delano

Margaret Demarrais

Marie G. Dennett Foundation

Jennie & Richard DeScherer

Mary M. DeSilva

Tom R. Devine & Anne M. Carracino
Mr. & Mrs. Dinyar S. Devitre

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Devlin

Carl DeWilde

Barbaralee Diamonstein & Carl Spielvogel
Mr. & Mrs. David Dietz

Adriana Dilancea

Anna Karin & David Dillard
Dominic DiPiero

Karen Disher

Mr. & Mrs. Peter T. Dixon

Junia Doan

Cleveland H. Dodge Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Francis Dolan
Evelyn & Mike Donatelli

Joseph W. Donney

Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Donohoe
Eve Dorfzaun

Patrick Dorsey & Alessandra Devine
John R. Doss

Mr. & Mrs. Robert R. Douglass
Arden D. Down

Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Downes
Nancy & Bob Downey

Stephen M. Dubrul

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew T. Dunlap

Mr. & Mrs. Christophe Dupont

Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Dupont, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert A. DuPuy
Jason Duran

Florence D’Urso

The Deann Dylandale Foundation
Eaglemere Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Eberli

Dorothy Eckert

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Edlow

Mr. & Mrs. John B. Ehrenkranz
Michelle Ehrlich

Helene B. Eiber

Julie C. Eichenberger

John & Zoe Eisenberg

Valerie & Steven Eisman

Howard L. Ellin, Esq.

Martin Elling

Mr. & Mrs. Mark Ellis

Mr. & Mrs. Alec Ellison

Mr. & Mrs. Niko Elmaleh

The Blanche Enders Charitable Trust

Blair England & Peter Carlin

Dasha Epstein

Philip Erard

Mrs. Charles H. Erhart

Alicia Ernst & John Katzman

Mr. & Mrs. Michael P. Esposito llI

James & Nina Essey

Mr. & Mrs. Maks A. Etingin

Mr. & Mrs. William Ettelson

Bonnie Pfeifer Evans

George Evans

Jennifer & Peter Evans

Lori Evans & William Bernstein

Bruce R. Ewing

Dolores Eyler

Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Fagan

Samuel & Claire Fagin

Bayla K. Falber

Mr. & Mrs. Michael S. Falk

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Falkenberg

Anna Fantaci

Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Farley

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas N. Farmakis

Colin & Katy Farmer

Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast

Marvin Fastenberg

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Feinberg

Alfred Feinman

Mr. & Mrs. William A. Felder

Gretchen V. & Samuel M. Feldman
Private Foundation

Leslie C. Feldman

Martin & Kathleen Feldstein

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Feldstein

Fe & Alessandro Saracino Fendi

Colleen C. Fennerty

Mr. & Mrs. Jay Fensterstock

Tony Feuerstein

Joseph S. Fichera



continued

The Honorable Barbara J. Fife
Elinor Tomback Fine
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory E. Fischbach
Mr. & Mrs. Donald Fisher
Janet L. Fisher
Dr. & Mrs. Jack Fishman
Karen Fitzgerald
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald Ill
Mechele & Sander Flaum
Clay Floren
Mr. & Mrs. William Flynn
Penelope Dyson Foley
Nancy N. Foote
John G. Forbes, Jr.
Carl S. Forsythe llI
Marjorie Fortgang
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Fortin
Susan Fraker
Ernst & Elfriede Frank Foundation, Inc.
Jane Frank Katcher
Sarah Frank & Landis Olesker
Mr. & Mrs. Lew Frankfort
Wendy Franklin
Catherine Fredman
Mr. & Mrs. David Freedman
The Fremont-Smith Family Fund
Mary Louise Frick
Mr. & Mrs. J. Michael Fried
Barry S. Friedberg & Charlotte Moss
Robert A. Friedman
& Jane Grenadier Friedman
Mr & Mrs. Eric Friel
Friends of Morningside Park
Friends of the Institute of Noetic Sciences
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Mrs. H. Virgil Sherrill
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas R. Shiah
Gil Shiva
Freeman A. Shore
Jennifer Shotwell
Alice & Amos Shuchman
Barbara Karp Shuster
Mr. & Mrs. Frangois Sicart
David Sicular & Lilian S. Stern
James A. Sidford
Mr. & Mrs. Walter F. Siebecker

* deceased
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The Siegel Families

Joan Siegel

Linda Siegel

R. Robert Siegel

Mr. & Mrs. Lee Siegelson

John Leland Sills, Esq.

Mr. & Mrs. Jack S. Silver

Mr. & Mrs. William Silver

Mr. & Mrs. Irwin D. Simon
Jacqueline Albert Simon

Neil Simon

Mr. & Mrs. Talbott Simonds
Carl & Fay Simons

Abby R. Simpson

Alok Singh & Mary Singh
Martin Sinkoff

Kristian & Jackie Siqueiros
Joseph A. Sirola

Mr. & Mrs. James B. Sitrick
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach
Elaine Slabe

Jenny Slayton

Mr. & Mrs. Christopher C. Smith
Mr. & Mrs. F. Randall Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Grant Smith

Mr. & Mrs. Howard W. Smith
June Smith & Steve Pensinger
Michael P. Smith

Michelle Smith & Andrew Oshrin
Phyllis & Raymond W. Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Randall Smith
Ronald W. Smith

Mr. & Mrs. D. Edward |. Smyth
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold H. Snider

Mr. & Mrs. Arvin Soh

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph G. Solari, Jr.
Edwin Lee Solot & Marie de Lucia
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Soloway
Peter & Judith Som

Mr. & Mrs. Paul Soros

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Soros

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew D. Soussloff
Charline Spektor

Margot & Hoyt Spelman

Mr. & Mrs. Eliot L. Spitzer

John P. Sposato

Lauren & Preston Stahl

The Stainrook Foundation
Alfred T. Stanley Foundation
Carl Stanton & Laura Warner
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan C. Stapleton
Mr. & Mrs. John Stark

Carolyn Starmann

Mr. & Mrs. Joseph D. Stecher
Catherine Stickney Steck

Mr. & Mrs. Robert K. Steel

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew P. Steffan
Wendy Stein & Bart Friedman
John H. Steinberg & Jill Pliskin
Alan Stephenson & Shannon Kennedy
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Stephenson Il
Mr. & Mrs. Emanuel T. Stern
Howard & Miriam Stern

Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Stern

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Stern

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Stern

Mr. & Mrs. Whitney Stevens

K. David Stevenson

Elizabeth H. Stinchcomb

Mr. & Mrs. Walter Stingle

Terry & Peter Stockman
Noreene Storrie

Virginia K. Stowe

Robert G. Strachan

Curt & Fleur Strand

The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation
Howard Stringer & Jennifer Patterson
Susan Stroman

Christopher Stromee

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Strong

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Stubbs

R. David Sudarsky

Christopher Suellentrop

Mr. & Mrs. Charles M. Sukenik
Patricia Sullivan

Edward Sulzberger Foundation
Margaret Sung

Susman Family Foundation

William I. Sussman

Lucia Swanson & Theodore A. Levine
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Swartz

Susan Sweet & Robert Nieuwenhuizen
James R. Swenson

Mrs. Stephen Swid

Sy Syms Foundation

Szilvia Szmuk-Tanenbaum
Paul J. & Chandler M. Tagliabue
Abigail M. & Shai S. Tambor
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Tannenhauser
Mr. & Mrs. David A. Tanner
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr.

Paul J. Taubman

Amanda Taylor

Jean E. Taylor

Lindsay & Nicole Taylor

David A. Terveen

Mr. & Mrs. Lenard B. Tessler
Mr. & Mrs. Donald F. Textor

Mr. & Mrs. Steven M. Theede
Thendara Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. Andrew S. Thomas
Mr. & Mrs. Charles W. Thomas
Joseph Michael Thomas Il
Lydia Biddle Thomas

Fern & Michael Thomas

Vance Thompson

Mrs. Wade F.B. Thompson

Mr. & Mrs. Nathaniel C. Thorne
Alice M. Thorpe

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Thurston
Mrs. George H. Tilghman
Peggy Gilder Tirschwell

Jerry A. Tishman

Marjorie Tiven

Barbara & Donald Tober

Mr. & Mrs. David M. Tobey
Mrs. Maynard Toll

William & Barbara Tomson
Lydia Touzet

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Towler
Marree S. Townsend

William W. Traylor
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Kathleen H. Tripp

Blaine Trump

Litsa D. Tsitsera

The Turner Foundation, Inc.
Robert L. Turner

Mrs. Joseph Twaronite

Donna M. Uher & Arthur E. Imperatore
Evan W. Uhlick

Mr. & Mrs. Thomas |. Unterberg
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Urdang

Dr. & Mrs. Carlos D. Urmacher
Mr. & Mrs. Marc A. Utay

Mr. & Mrs. Hans P. Utsch

Mr. & Mrs. Renato Valente
Virginia Guest Valentine

Mr. & Mrs. Lewis van Amerongen
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Van Beuren
Mr. & Mrs. Michiel van der Voot
Lois Van Deusen

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Van Olinda

Mr. & Mrs. Guy Van Pelt

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel van Starrenburg
Dr. Archana Vats

Antonio Vendome

Hugo Verdegaal

Claudia Vick

Carlin Vickery & James Capalino
Mr. & Mrs. Gianluigi Vittadini
Guillermo & Maria Vogel

Grace Lyu Volckhausen

Mr. & Mrs. Douglas J. Von Allmen
Mary Ellen & Karl von der Heyden
Mrs. Franz von Ziegesar

Jane Vris

Kathryn F. Wagner

Jeanette Sarkisian Wagner & Paul Wagner

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey C. Walker
Mrs. Terri Bantle Walker
Thomas R. Wall IV

lan G. Wallace

Alex & Martha Wallau

Irene M. Walsh

Joseph F. Walton

Mr. & Mrs. Ali Edward Wambold

Stark C. Ward

Eric Warshal

Melvin Warshal

Michael Warshal

Sue Warshal

Cecille Wasserman

Joan Andrews Watters

Mr. & Mrs. Steven R. Wax
John C. Weber

Wechsler Foundation

John D. Weeden & David L. Davies
Patricia M. Weeks

Mr. & Mrs. Edward W. Weikert
Marshall Weinberg

Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Weinberg
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph E. Weindling
Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Weinreb
Andrew Weinrich

Audry & Alex Weintrob
Pamela Weisberger

Jonathan G. Weiss & Barbara Asch
Paul J. Weissman

Jean Weitz

Mr. & Mrs. Stuart Welburn

Mr. & Mrs. Pieter Wernink

Marissa C. Wesely & Frederick Hamerman

Jane Wexton

Mary Jo White

The Whitehead Foundation

Mr. & Mrs. John C. Whitehead
Laura Whitman & Thomas Danziger
The Russell Wichterman Trust
Dr. & Mrs. Robert D. Wickham
Lawrence Wieman & Lief Sannen
Mr. & Mrs. Byron R. Wien

Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore

Mr. & Mrs. Jarvis Wilcox

Mr. & Mrs. Anthony H. Wild
Ronald A. Wilford

Walter J. Wilkie

Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Williams
Mrs. B. Robert Williamson

Mr. & Mrs. David Willson
Gertrude de G. Wilmers

Mr. & Mrs. Richard A. Wilpon

Mr. & Mrs. Chris Winfree

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Winn

Debi & Steven Wisch

Mr. & Mrs. D. Scott Wise

Harold & Judith Witkow

Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph Witte

Susan Witty

Howard L. Wolfson & Terri McCullough

The Hon. Kimba Wood

Mr. & Mrs. Gene M. Woodfin

Dian Woodner

Jeffrey R. Woods

Mr. & Mrs. Ward W. Woods

James H. Worth

Ashley & Matthew Wotiz

Mr. & Mrs. D. Malcolm Wright

Mrs. Llana Wyman

Suzanne & Ravi Yadav

Jackie & Mark Yale

Kimberly Yellin & Marc D. Stern

Altan Yenicay

Mr. & Mrs. Ralph Zacklin

Mr. & Mrs. Boniface A. Zaino

Mr. & Mrs. David Zalaznick

Gilda Zalaznick

Mrs. Michael Zambrelli

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen A. Zammarchi

Baroness Mariuccia Zerilli-Marimo
& Mr. Massimo Soncini

Carol & Lawrence Zicklin

Mr. & Mrs. Dirk Ziff

Valerie Zilkha

Mr. & Mrs. Raymond Zimmerman

Ron & Jane Zimmerman

Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Zinman

Mr. & Mrs. Philip M. Zinn

Victor & Mary Linda Zonana

Jessica Zoob & Robert Donahue, Jr.

Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas B. Zoullas

Mr. & Mrs. Arnold J. Zurcher

Suzanne Zywicki
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(Gifts, pledges, & pledge
payments made July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010)

JPMorgan Chase & Co.

Bloomberg

Christie’s Charity, Inc.
mcgarrybowen
WABC-TV

Anonymous
Ernst & Young LLP
Gilder Gagnon Howe & Co. LLC

Bank of America
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
Whole Foods Market, Inc.

Allen & Company

AMETEK Foundation, Inc.
Anchin, Block & Anchin LLP
Essex Investment Management
General Atlantic Partners LLC

The Home Depot

HSBC Bank USA, N.A.

Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel LLP
Marsh & McLennan Companies, Inc.
Metromedia Company

Perella Weinberg Partners LP
Sony Corporation of America
Van Eck Global

The Walt Disney Company

Anonymous
1E, Inc.

Arnhold & S. Bleichroeder Holdings, Inc.

The Bloomingdale’s Fund of the

Macy’s Foundation
Bristol-Myers Squibb Foundation
Century Road Club Association
Clayton, Dubilier & Rice, Inc.
Credit Suisse

The Durst Organization
Grocery Haulers, Inc.
Jack Resnick & Sons, Inc.
Japan Day, Inc.
Johnson & Johnson
News Corporation
Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton
& Garrison LLP
The Plaza, A Fairmont Managed Hotel

Tinicum Investors Inc.
Viacom

Welding Works Inc.

West Side Soccer League
Xerox Corporation
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20th Century Fox

Barclay Investments, Inc.

Barclays Bank PLC

W.R. Berkley Corporation Charitable
Foundation

CBS Corporation

Coach Foundation

Drew Industries

The Estée Lauder Companies Inc.

Excel Partners

Farrell's Limousine Service

Fifth Ave and 60th Street Corp.
Four Seasons Hotel New York
Goldfarb & Fleece

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Jumeirah Essex House
Jefferies & Company, Inc.
Linklaters LLP

The Lukens Company

Marcia Raff Studio

Maverick Capital Charities
Milton Hoffman Co.

67
Morgan Stanley
NATIXIS
New Line Cinema Corporation
New York Fast Pitch Softball League
Paramount Pictures
The Reserve
Select Equity Group, Inc.
Tiffany & Co.
Tower Group, Inc.
Towers Perrin

Anonymous
51 Minds Entertainment, LLC
ABC Studios East, Inc.

The Action Environmental Group, Inc.

ADCO Electrical Corporation

AFD Contract Furniture

Allied Barton

American Express Company

Anonymous Content

ARAMARK Corporation

Architectural Flooring Resource

Avery Pix, Inc.

The Bank of New York Mellon
Community Partnership

Baster Productions, LLC

Best and Brightest Movie LLC

Bob Sight Ford, Inc.

Bowne

C. E. Shepherd Company, L.P.

CA, Inc.

Campbell & Dawes

Central Moving & Storage Co.

Corcoran Sunshine Marketing Group

Deutsche Bank Americas Foundation

Edwards & Zuck, P.C.

Exxon Mobil Foundation

FGI Corporation

Galtere Ltd.

Get Him Productions Inc.

Google

Greenhouse

Gucci

Harbour Technical Services, Inc.
Harry Spitzer Inc.

Henegan Construction Co., Inc.
HSI Productions, Inc.
Hyperactive Media LLC

Hypo Real Estate Capital Corporation
IBM Corporation

Jan Hird Pokorny Associates, Inc.
John Wiley & Sons, Inc.

Jones Apparel Group

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
Lord & Taylor

Lowy & Donnath, Inc.

M Cable Television, Inc.

Macy’s Foundation

Mandarin Oriental, New York
Manhattan Podiatry Associates, PC
Manolo Blahnik

Mars Snackfood US, LLC

Mid Manhattan Painting Inc.
Mutual of America

Needham & Company, Inc.

NFL Ventures L.P.

Niscayah, Inc.

Paramount Painting Company
Paul Stuart, Inc.

Pfizer Foundation

Porter Orlin, LLC

Relish Caterers

Rockefeller Financial

School Tours Of America
Stop & Stor Charitable Fund
Structure Tone, Inc.

Super Soccer Stars

The Swig Company, LLC

TD Bank

Tower Athletics

Turner Interiors

TVM Productions, Inc.

Two Sigma Investments LLC
Urban Express

W. P. Carey & Co.

Warner Brothers Television Productions
West Side YMCA

Wikal Productions
ZogSports



Henry H. Abernathy, Jr.
Kendra Alcock

Albert Belman
Stephen R. Bernstein
Adam Block

Ariana Castelluccio
Yvette Chang-Rampertab
Alexander Chefetz
Michael Dorrell
Kathleen Dunnigan
Colleen C. Fennerty
Luiz H. Fraga
Christian Gargiulo
Paul Gavriani

Jason Sales Gonzales

Norman S. Gould
Christopher Hague
Elie Hirschfeld
David J. Kanfer
George Kastrounis
Cory Kinsella
Emily Lowe-Mailaender
Evan M. Marks
Kirsten Marsh
Tracy McCullen
Paul Naour
Charles Peck
Sarah Pontius
Victor Rampertab
Deo Rampertab
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Karen J. Ruocco

Meg Ryan

Patricia Sackett
Thomas Seier

Margot Sherwin

Janet J. Stark

Robert J. Sutton
Michael R. Syers
Sam Teichman

David M. Tolley

Cees van der Voorden
Heather H. Wiener
Robert H. Worth, M.D.
Valerie Zilkha

Anonymous (23)

David B. Acker

Sonja Alaimo

Mary Christine Andrews
Elizabeth M. Apley

Barbara Appel

Scott Archer

Robert Ardini

Areta M. Arlen

Winifred Armstrong

Dr. Janet J. Asimov

Janet Baker

Frank Bamberger

Iris Barad

Karen Barnett

Henrie Jo Barth

Arlene A. Bartlow

Maurice & Yvette Bendahan
Susanna Berger

Mr. & Mrs. Marco B. Bianchi
Dr. Martin L. Birnbaum & Myra Weiss
Barbara E. Bishop

Janet L. Blau

Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey R. Boffa
Colette Bonsard

Dorothy A. Borg

Lisa M. Bosse

Dorothy Bracey

Gerald L. Bray

Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer
Pauline H. Brooks
Thatcher M. Brown Il
Richard Burgheim

Joy H. Chaillou

Helen V. Chaplin

Bertha Chase

Kevin Childress

Mrs. Howard L. Clark
John D. Claypoole & Frank Vazquez
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn
Mrs. Thais Cohrone

Mrs. Bradley Collins
Margot Collins

Reverend Alma Daniel
Marquette de Bary

H. Bruce Deal

Albert Deveraux

Charles W. Dunn

Diane C. Dunne

Dr. Margot Ammann Durrer
Helene B. Eiber

Diana M. Elton

Phoebe J. Epstein

Dr. Robert A. Erlandson

Mr. & Mrs. James H. Evans
Olive Evans

Mary Ellen Fahs, PhD
Bayla K. Falber

Judy Farkas

Pauline Feingold

Stephen W. Fillo

Mr. & Mrs. Richard P. Flamm
Mary A. Flannery

Vera Freeman

Deborah L. Friant

In memory of Richard D. Friedman
Lois Gartlir

Nancy & Gerald P. Gehman
Theresa J. Germaine

Jane A. Gil

Richard Gilder

Marianne Gill

Barbara A. Gillette

Gilbert W. Glass

Virginia Glover

Lynn Goldfine

Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Grant
Nancy R. Greenberg
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Thomas M. Griffing

Mrs. Arthur S. Guilder
Catherine Guillory

Lee Haber

Dr. Helen M. Hacker

Shelley Ann Hainer

Howard E. Hallengren

Paul L. Hammond

Mr. & Mrs. C.W. Haney
Rosalyn & Leonard Harber
Josie Harkness

Ruth Ann Leach Harnisch

In memory of Morton B. Harris
Nancy L. Harris

Robert G. Hartmann

Joan L. Hasner

Andree M. Hayum

Mary D. Herberich

John L. Herbert

Judith Hernstadt

Judith Heustein

Andrea Elliott Hill

Rev. Mr. William J. Hill

Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch
Karen L. Hobson

Mr. & Mrs. Ronald E. Hoffman
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Holman
Daniel W. Homan

Bill Huxley

Miriam Hyman

Joyce A. Hyon

Barbara Idzerda

Justin B. Israel & Emel Glicksman
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Jacobson, Jr.
Michael Janicki

James E. Jarnagin

Mr. & Mrs. Scott Jerome-Parks
Theresa M. Johnson

Richard Kagan

Carolyn Kane

David I. Karabell

Allen M. Katz

Arlene Katz

Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz

Lorna Kelly

Cynthia Kelman

Barbara Kenner

Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Keys
Jeffrey Kindley

Stephen Kirschenbaum
Mr. & Mrs. Lansing Lamont
Marcia A. Lapham

Wendy Larsen

Grace Leight

Jane A. Levenson
Margery Lipton

Arthur S. Liss

Bernadette M. Lynch
Virginia S. Lyon

Janet Mardfin

Kathi Marks

Marion M. Maybank
Charles F. McCown

John C. McGuire

Norma McMillan & Robert McLaughlin

Samuel Menashe
Vivian Merrin

Mr. & Mrs. Leon Metz
Kay Michaels

Ann Davidson Michell
Karen Michelsen
Fran H. Miller
Samuel L. Miller
Arthur A. Moore
Patrick Morgan
Evelyn Morgenbesser
Leonora Morrison

Mr. & Mrs. Paul A. Murphy
Marjorie Naughton

R. Neuber

Marcia Newfield
Robert K. Niddrie
Peter Norton

Mr. & Mrs. Kevin J. O’'Donohue

Paula Offricht
Karen O’Keeffe

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth S. Olshan

Susan Orbach

Lida Orzeck, Ph.D.

Mrs. Willam H. Osborn

Emy Otani

Mrs. Charles D. Peebler, Jr.
Muriel Peters

Robert F. Petrie

Dr. & Mrs. Paul J. Poppers
Desmonde Printz

Andrea W. Raskin

Christina Reik

In honor of Beatrice Renfield
Mrs. Laura Bemben Ressner
Carol Rial

Michele Risa

Dr. Josephine Rogers

Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Mr. & Mrs. Robert C. Rohdie
Janet L. Ross

Alan C. Rothfeld

Ravi Rozdon

Sue Rudman

Ann Russell

Diane Russell

Joan Sachs

Tsuneko Sadao

Isabel Sadurni

A & J Saks Foundation, Inc.
Janice T. Sands

Michael J. Santaferrara

Mr. & Mrs. Robert Sawyer
Allison B. Saxe

Alvin Schechter

Linda W. Scheffler, Ph.D.
David J. Schnabel

Roberta & Irwin Schneiderman
Margaret A. Schuette
Marian L. Schwindeman

H. Joseph & Lenore Scott
Dr. & Mrs. David C. Searles
Murray R. Secher

Richard Seff

Dr. Cecily Cannan Selby
Norman Selby & Melissa Vail
Virginia Sheerin
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Mrs. Murray Y. Silver

Elaine & Sidney Simon
Randall Sloan

James Thurmond Smithgall
Josephine Sokolski

Edwin Lee Solot & Marie de Lucia
Dr. & Mrs. Peter Som
Roberta & Gary Soren
Lawrence B. Spector

Margot & Hoyt Spelman
William H. Squier

Nancy Starr

Judith Steckler

Catherine Potter Stephenson
Rhoda Stern

Mr. & Mrs. David W. Stewart
Peter C. Stockman

Robert G. Strachan

The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation
llona G. Swaring

James R. Swenson

Mr. & Mrs. Phillips Talbot
Mrs. Shirley Glubok Tamarin
Judith Thatcher

Joseph M. Thomas Il
Theresa S. Thompson
Dorothy Belle Thornton
Jerry A. Tishman

Raymond W. Townsend
Juliet Turner

Renato & Eleanor Valente
Elizabeth R. Varet
Virginia Hoge Verwaal
Patricia Volk

Aileen Ward

Sally Wardwell

Cynthia Webster

Carol Weil

Marshall Weinberg

Jane Weiser & Karl R. Knobelsdorf
Margery K. Westin
Barbara A. Withers
Howard S. Yaruss

Anita Zacharias

Mrs. Miriam Troop Zuger

Arlene A. Bartlow

Mr. & Mrs. Maurice J. Bendahan
Dorothy A. Borg

Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer

Phyllis Goodfriend
Janet Mardfin
Samuel L. Miller
Richard Seff

Estate of Viola Ellison

Estate of Susan N. Glasser
Estate of Robert I. Goldman
Estate of Ellen Kagan

Estate of Kathleen McDermott

Estate of Mae McFarlane
Estate of Barbara McMenemy
Estate of Gitta Perl

Estate of Sherry Diane Ray
Estate of Sally S. Rinard

Estate of Arthur D. Robson, Jr.

In Memory of Herbert J. Seligmann
& Theresa Metzger

Estate of Carol Houck Smith

Estate of Lillian Zucker

Alice Allen

Ib Alvin

Steve Baron

Allen Beeber

Andrew Bernsohn
Charles Brenauer
Lindsley Brennan
Liane Brent

Michelle Brienza-Cregg
H. L. Brown, Jr.
Vladimir & Araxia Buckhantz
Sandra Cattani
Jonathan Churchill

Dean Clopton

Allison Cowles

Ann Crane

Lisa Croxall

T. Scott Cunningham
Thomas Davies

Catherine & Joseph DeBalko
Major Deegan & Virgil Fleeson
David Drogin

Mary Dillon Edmondson
Jonna Espey

Beth Fein

Patricia Flamm

Yolanda Flemister
Sinatra Frank
Rodney Glass
Irving Goldstein
Paula Gossett
Wendy Greer
Rozalyn Harris
David Hassine
Mahin Hassidi
Margaret Hawley
Catherine Hemenway
Sybil Hite

Judith Hornig
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Laura Chapman Hruska
Jami Raye Ingerson

Sylvia Jaffe

Jerzy Jaworski
Jeanne-Claude

Leonard Kaufman

Braden Keil

Nicholas Klarsfeld

Julius Korein

Anne Kramer

Franca Lally

Bebe Lee

Dean, Beverly & Max Lewis
Reuben & Mariam Lupert
Lycee Francais New York Alumni

Jean Martin
Barbara McMenemy
Daniel Migdol
Sonny Morales
Petra Mortensen
Mae Murry

Meg Owen

Diana Pitt

Elspeth Plumb
Daniel Polsky
Victor Randel
Pamela Reycraft
Thomas Rogers
Rosalind Rosenberg
Theodore Sayers
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Louise Schaaf
Silvia Sills
Ray Marc Summer
Wade Thompson
John Tigue
Evridiki Tsoubarakis
Nadia Ulyanenko
Arthur Warner
Otis Watts
Joe Weiner
Sandra Wright
Janice Wright-McDonald
Jerome Yap

Elfi Alvin

Michele Andelson

Keith Anderson

John Barlow & Scott Rudin
Joseph Bauman

Ronald Berger

Douglas Blonsky

Nancy Bloom

Thatcher Brown

Harrison & Tompson Brown
Thomas Burrell

Richard Cantor

Rosie Castle

Carol Cohen

Verena & Manuel Cotescu
Sophie Coumantaros
Usha Cunningham

Mrs. Norma Dana

Marvin Davidson
Kathleen Doyle

Emilia Fanjul

Shirley Finkelstein

Cindy Gavin

Brian Gavin

Richard Gilder

Peter Godsick

Jody Goodenough
Roberta Hann

Mary Jane Harris
Steven Jellinek
Suzanne & Woody Johnson
Tommy Kearns
Thomas Kempner
Angie Kozlowski

Jeff Kriske

John & Sophie Lalas
Ralph Lauren

Betty Levin

Lauren & Arthur Levine
Carole Lonner
Kenneth Luchs

Nancy Margolis

Henry Mercer

Alexey Mikheev
Mirushka Mikheev
Romaine Newman & Bogdan Cosmaciuc

Socrates Nicholas & Gerry Bell
John Pascale

Matthew Perkins

Kevin Philbin

Andrew Right

Susan & Elihu Rose
Ellie Shapiro

Eleanor & Arthur Siegel
lan & Margaret Smith
Dick & Bobby Snyder
Howard Solomon
Howard Sommer

Carl Sorenson

Barbara Stern

Ellen Strickler
Lawrence Stroll
Jonathan Tisch

Milly von Barksky
Lynne & Bruce Warshal
Nina Wiener



African Film Festival

Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijjala, Jr.
Amateur Astronomers Association
American Ballet Theatre

ARF DOG

Bit-O-Luv Holdings, Inc.

The Central Park Boathouse
Boonton Power Equipment Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Cabot Creamery

Mrs. Wendy N. Carduner
Charbonnel et Walker

Children for Children
Divalysscious Moms
DOGSWELL

The Estée Lauder Companies Inc.

FIDO Friendly

Mr. & Mrs. David I. Foley
Friends of the High Line
Jazzmobile

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Kagan

Mr. & Mrs. Richard Lightburn
mcgarrybowen

Mr. & Mrs. Sylvester F. Miniter IV
Museum for African Art

National Jazz Museum in Harlem
New York Dog

New York Family

New York Microscopial Society
North Creek Nurseries

Pawtrait Studio

Pinelands Nursery & Supply
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Poochie-Bells LLC

Pug Snuggly By YOGI
Putumayo Records
Mrs. Stephen J. Rich
Rouge Tomate

Time Warner Cable
The Trump Organization
Union Square Wines
Urban Park Rangers
Verdura

Victorian Gardens
West Paw Design
Wathne, Ltd.

92nd Street Y

Allure Day Spa & Hair Design

Arabelle Restaurant

Beacon Restaurant

Bed of Roses (Hotel Reservation Service)
Bhambi’s Custom Tailors

Big Nick’s Burger Joint and Pizza Joint Too
Bikram Yoga Union Square

Bill Blass New York

Blair Delmonico

The Boathouse Café

Café Con Leche

Campo

Candle 79

Caudalie Vinotherapie Spa at The Plaza
Centolire

The Champagne Bar at The Plaza
Charbonnel et Walker Chocolate Café
Children’s Museum of Manhattan

Circus Restaurant

City Market Cafe

Dairy Visitor Center & Gift Shop

Don Pedro’s Restaurant

Doubletree Guest Suites® Times Square
Doubletree® Metropolitan Hotel - New York
Embassy Suites Hotel® New York City

Ettia Holistic Day Spa

Firehouse Tavern

Fitness Express Manhattan

The Franklin Hotel

Giovanni Ristorante

Givenik.com

Hampton Inn® Manhattan Times Square
Hampton Spa

Happy Dog Walking Company
Helmsley Park Lane

Hilton Garden Inn® Times Square
Indian Café

Intercontinental New York, The Barclay
Iron Sushi

Knish Nosh

La Boite en Bois

Le Pain Quotidien

Loews Regency Hotel

Maya Restaurant

Metisse French Bistro

Mickey Mantle’s Restaurant

Miss Mamie’s Spoonbread Too Restaurant
MoonSoup

The Museum of the City of New York
National Academy Museum

N Boutique

New-York Historical Society

Nick & Toni’s Café

Niko’s Mediterranean Grill and Bistro
Nonna Restaurant

The Oak Room

One Fish Two Fish Restaurant

Opia Restaurant

The Paley Center for Media

The Palm Court at The Plaza
Pampano

The Park Room

Penang

Pitter-Patter-Pet Pix/Haruko Foto Inc.
The Plaza, A Fairmont Managed Hotel
The Plaza Beauty

The Plaza Boutique

Rectangles

Revival Restaurant Bar and Lounge
The Rose Club at The Plaza

Rouge Tomate

Salon Ziba

Sarabeth’s

Sarabeth’s West

Seppi’s Restaurant

Settepani Bakery

The Sherry Netherland



continued

(As of October 1, 2010)

(May 5, 2010)

Shleppers

Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum
Spa Ja

Strollercize

Sushi A Go-Go

Swedish Cottage Marionette Theatre

Table D’'Hote

Tamarind

Trump Bar

Trump Buffet

Trump Girill

Trump Ice Cream Parlor
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Velocity Sports Performance
Victorian Gardens
Vince & Eddie’s
Warren Tricomi Hair Salon at The Plaza
YogaWorks

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. David I. Foley
Mrs. M. Anthony May

Founding Chairman
Phyllis Cerf Wagner*

Honorary Chairman
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque

Mrs. Bates Brown

Leelee Brown

Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Susan Calhoun

Mrs. Charles F. Fortgang
Mrs. David Halberstam
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
Mrs. Michael M. LeConey
Jessica Lowrey

Tina Sloan McPherson

Mrs. Donald K. Miller

Siri Mortimer

Mrs. Jon Nagel

Elyse Newhouse

Mrs. Joseph Rault

Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Mrs. William J. vanden Heuvel
Mrs. Pieter A. Wernink

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Mrs. William M. Pope, Jr.

Mrs. John Cramer
Mrs. David Dietz

Ms. Robin Farley

Mrs. Thomas S. Gilbert
Mrs. Thomas Grier

Mrs. Tom Haskin

Mrs. John A. MacKinnon
Mrs. John F. Manocherian

Mrs. Peter McNierney
Mrs. Jason E.B. Miller
Mrs. William J. Miller, Jr.
Patricia Norton Peck
Mrs. Thomas D. Teles
Mrs. Charles Winn

Committee Co-Chairmen
Noreen Buckfire
Anne Harrison
Marcia Mishaan
Sarah Robertson

Corporate Chairman
Thomas H. Glocer, CEO Thomson Reuters

Landmark Tables

Stephanie Coleman/Amy Griffin
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter

Jenny Paulson

Mr. & Mrs.* Julian H. Robertson, Jr.

Thomson Reuters

OImsted Tables

Adele G. Block
Bloomberg

Mrs. Thomas Bowers
Mrs. Raymond Chambers
Mrs. Howard L. Clark
Judith-Ann Corrente

Diana DiMenna N
deceased



continued

(April 2010)

Mrs. John H. Foster

Richard Gilder & Lois Chiles

Jane Heller

Amabel B. James

Mrs. Robert Wood Johnson IV

Lori A. Kasowitz

Sheila C. Labrecque

Mrs. Leonard A. Lauder

Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak

Susan M. Newhouse

Mrs. Michael F. Price

Mrs. Bernard Schwartz

Margaret Smith

Patsy & Jeff Tarr

Nina Rosenwald, Elizabeth & Michael Varet,
& Alice Rosenwald

Mary J. Wallach

Warburg Realty Partnership

Conservator Tables

Jan Adelson

Iffie Okoronkwo Aitkenhead

Mrs. David F. Apple

Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire

CHANEL

DIOR

Consolidated Edison Company of
New York, Inc.

The Corcoran Group

Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.

The Durst Organization

Lise & Michael Evans

Pamela Fielder
Linda W. Filardi
Vicki Foley
GRAFF
Mrs. Evan G. Greenberg
Andrea Hagan
Elizabeth Quadracci Harned
Anne Harrison
Interbrand Corporation
Mrs. Michael Kennedy
Mr. Michael A. Kovner
& Mr. Jean Doyen de Montaillou
Jill Lafer
Cynthia & Dan Lufkin
Laurie Gordon Mandelbaum
Marcia Mishaan
Mrs. Garrett Moran
The New York Times Company
Liz & Jeff Peek
Prudential Douglas Elliman
Ann Sherrill Pyne
Bonnie B. Quigley
Allison Whipple Rockefeller/
Mrs. Jay T. Synder
Sarah Robertson
Mrs. Benjamin M. Rosen

May & Samuel Rudin Family Foundation, Inc.

Jennifer & Stephen Rich

Mrs. Stephen A. Schwarzman
Leah Swarzman

Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Sue Ann Weinberg
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Mrs. Edward K. Weld
Mrs. Louis S. Wolfe

Supporters

Diana DiMenna

Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Ingram
Nanette L. Laitman

The Estée Lauder Companies Inc.
Mrs. Richard Lightburn

Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Mrs. John R. Robinson

Mrs. Bernard Schwartz

Patricia Underwood

Wathne, Ltd.

Corporate Chairman’s Supporters

AT&T

William Cohen, Barclays Capital

The Blackstone Charitable Foundation
Davis Polk & Wardwell

Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver & Jacobson LLP
Goldman Sachs & Co

IMAX Corporation

Interbrand

Linklaters LLP

Morgan Stanley

Satterlee Stephens Burke & Burke LLP
Thomson Reuters

Aaron Basha
Asprey
Baccarat
Canturi Jewels
Cartier
CHANEL
Chopard
Christofle
Damiani
David Yurman
de Grisogono

Di Modolo

DuMont Estate Jewelry
F.P. Journe

Fabrizio Giannone
Georg Jensen
GRAFF

Jaded

J. Crew

Kaufmann de Suisse
Kentshire
Kieselstein-Cord

Kwiat

Lalique Haviland

Leviev

Mauboussin

Patrizzi & Co. Auctioneers
Pomellato

Stephen Russell

Yael Sonia

Zigzag Jewelry Designs



(in geographical order)

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. Wendy N. Carduner
Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek

Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.
Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr.
Mrs. Craig Kennedy

Mrs. Donald K. Miller
Mrs. Thorne Perkin

Mrs. Robert Pitts

Mrs. Benjamin M. Rosen

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. Ainar Aijala
Mrs. Michael F. Price

Honorary Chairman
Mrs. Charles D. Peebler, Jr.

Ms. Diana Altman

Mrs. Ernest W. Bartlett
Mrs. Robert D. Brown
Ms. Susan Calhoun

Mrs. Eric C. Fast

Mrs. Andrew Fink

Mrs. Gerald P. Gehman
Mrs. John F. Manocherian

Mrs. Toby S. Meyerson
Mrs. Kevin J. O’'Donohue
Mrs. Jennifer Martin-Pinkos
Ms. Donna Poyiadjis

Mrs. Hartley Rogers

Susan Rudin

Mrs. Christopher Scott
Elizabeth Stribling

East Side
The Sherry-Netherland
(781 Fifth Ave)
Knickerbocker Club, Inc.
(807 Fifth Avenue)
810 Fifth Avenue
812 Fifth Avenue
817 Fifth Avenue
825 Fifth Avenue
828 Fifth Avenue
834 Fifth Avenue
1 East 66th Street
4 East 66th Street
857 Fifth Avenue
860 Fifth Avenue
2 East 67th Street
875 Fifth Avenue
2 East 70th Street
910 Fifth Avenue
923 Fifth Avenue
927 Fifth Avenue
930 Fifth Avenue
936 Fifth Avenue
944 Fifth Avenue
953 Fifth Avenue
956 Fifth Avenue
960 Fifth Avenue
965 Fifth Avenue
969 Fifth Avenue

985 Fifth Avenue
988 Fifth Avenue
990 Fifth Avenue
993 Fifth Avenue
998 Fifth Avenue
1001 Fifth Avenue
1010 Fifth Avenue
1016 Fifth Avenue
1020 Fifth Avenue
1025 Fifth Avenue
1030 Fifth Avenue
1035 Fifth Avenue
1040 Fifth Avenue
1050 Fifth Avenue
1060 Fifth Avenue
2 East 88th Street
1080 Fifth Avenue
1107 Fifth Avenue
The Jewish Museum
(1109 Fifth Avenue)

1120 Fifth Avenue
1125 Fifth Avenue
1130 Fifth Avenue
1133 Fifth Avenue
1136 Fifth Avenue
1140 Fifth Avenue
1148 Fifth Avenue
1158 Fifth Avenue
2 East 98th Street

1170 Fifth Avenue
The Mount Sinai Hospital
(Fifth Avenue at 100th Street)
1215 Fifth Avenue
1255 Fifth Avenue

West Side
Trump International Tower
(1 Central Park West)
15 Central Park West
50 Central Park West
Holy Trinity Lutheran Church
(3 West 65th Street)
65 Central Park West
75 Central Park West
80 Central Park West
The Brentmore
(88 Central Park West)
91 Central Park West
101 Central Park West
Kenilworth Apartments
(135 Central Park West)
Langham Mansions
(151 Central Park West)
The Beresford
(211 Central Park West)
The Bolivar
(230 Central Park West)
239 Central Park West
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continued

262 Central Park West
279 Central Park West
The Dwight School

(291 Central Park West)
300 Central Park West
320 Central Park West
322 Central Park West
325 Central Park West
333 Central Park West
336 Central Park West
370 Central Park West
The Vaux

(372 Central Park West)
400 Central Park West
415 Central Park West
455 Central Park West
478 Central Park West
480 Central Park West

South Side
1 Central Park South
30 Central Park South
40 Central Park South
120 Central Park South
Hampshire House
(150 Central Park South)
New York Athletic Club
(180 Central Park South)
210 Central Park South
Gainsborough Studios
(222 Central Park South)
230 Central Park South
Central Park South Associates
(240 Central Park South)

North Side
131 West 110th Street
Lido Hall Condominium
(1800 Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Blvd.)
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207 West 110th Street
217 West 110th Street

Rudin Management Company, Inc.
215 East 68th Street
254 East 68th Street
211 East 70th Street
1085 Park Avenue

945 Fifth Avenue

65 Central Park West
241 Central Park West
295 Central Park West
25 West 81st Street
20 West 86th Street
27 West 86th Street
40 West 86th Street
115 West 86th Street
144 West 86th Street

Chairman
Kamie Lightburn

Honorary Chairman
Suzanne Cochran

Subcommittee Chairmen
Mary Beth Adelson
Susie Sears Anderson
Liz Victory Anderson
Kathryn Beach
Hannah Buchan
Jessica Oliver Davis
Paige Hardy

Mariam Korangy
Nyssa Kourakos
Sarah Kurita

Kelly Mallon

Rema Parachini

Kate Pickett

Yesim Philip

Vivian Kuan Queen
Jill Ross

Kathryn Saunders
Kimberly Thurston
McDowell Winn
Nina Whitman

Committee

Abigail Adams
Jackie Africk
Virginia Apple

Amy Beal

Lauren Blair

Angie Brown
Genevieve Brown
Leelee Brown
Holly Cassin
Ashley Christopher
Clo Cohen

Judy Collins
Elizabeth Dietz
Andrea Donahue
Andrea Dubois
Jackie Eastwick
Natalia Gottret Echavarria

Adelina Wong Ettelson
Clarita Fodor

Jennifer Garrett
Heather Georges

Lara Glazier

Blakely Griggs

Aryn Grossman

Kate Roche Hope

Lisa Hughes

Kimberley Hutfilz
Jennie Jacobs
Susannah Smetana Kagan
Tori Greenleaf Kempner
Cindy Ketchum

Kristy Korngold
Stephanie Loeffler
Sarah Bennison Machiels
Carey Mangriotis

Judy Manocherian
Denise McEvilly
Hannah McFarland
Sarah McGee

Eby McKay
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(May 26, 2010)
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Mary Kathryn Navab Nancy Sipp Mary Van Pelt

Dara O’Hara Michelle Smith Ashley Wotiz

Mary Karen O’'Shaughnessy Lauren Stahl Stephanie Wolkoff
Coralie Charriol Paul Amy Tarr Wendy Yevoli

Sarah Robertson Sharon Teles Aerin Lauder Zinterhoffer
Ana Kennedy Safir Kathy Thomas Michele Zipper

Jennifer Saul Vanessa Trump

Amy Schrader Jeannie Uyanik

Party Sponsors Sandbox Supporters Sprinkler Supporters

Kamie & Richard Lightburn
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Nina & Michael Whitman

Swingset Supporters

Jackie & Andy Africk

Diana Roesch DiMenna
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
Nyssa & William Kourakos

Kathryn & Bruce Beal

Aryn Grossman

Rhodora Soh

Amy & Jeff Tarr

Vollero Beach Capital Partners
Danielle Walker

Mr. & Mrs. Gentry T. Beach
Stephanie & Chase Coleman

Anne & David Ford

Mr. & Mrs. Clayton Hale

Carol & James Herring

The O’Hara Family

Mary Karen & David O’Shaughnessy
Jill Ross & Paul Cole

Sharon & Tom Teles

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. Jonathan Hand Churchill
Mrs. Maynard Toll

Founder & Honorary Chairman
Mrs. Howard L. Clark

Ms. Susan Calhoun

Mrs. Ted G. Koryn

Mrs. Thomas L. McDermott
Betsy Messerschmitt

Ms. Maureen Mulheren
Mrs. Michael Newhouse

Mrs. John S. Pyne
Mrs. Michael S. Rockefeller

Committee Co-Chairmen
Mrs. William H. Ingram
Ms. Samantha S. Topping

Honorary Chairmen

Mrs. Howard L. Clark
Mrs. Michael Kennedy
Betsy Barlow Rogers
Mrs. H. Virgil Sherrill

Lindsay Burn

Amanda Essex

Mrs. John S. Hilson

Mrs. Carlisle Jones

Mrs. Memrie M. Lewis

Mrs. Charles D. Peebler, Jr.
Mrs. Theodore O. Prounis
Kimberly Putzer

Alexia Hamm Ryan

Barbara Scott

Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr.
Elizabeth F. Stribling

Mrs. John C. Whitehead
Mrs. H. Joseph Witte



(October 17, 2009)

(October 27, 2009)

(February 23, 2010)

In-Kind Donations
Borax Paper Products, Inc.
GuS - Grown-up Soda

The Central Park Boathouse
MBJ Food Services
The Treats Truck
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Stamford Tent & Party Rental

Event Chairmen
Suzanne & Robert Cochran

Co-Chairmen

Judy & John M. Angelo
Kristy & Jonothan Korngold
Patricia & Shane Krige
John Stossel

Anita & Stuart Subotnick

Junior Co-Chairmen
Jennie Tarr Coyne
Kipton Cronkite
Corrente Schankler
Amy Tarr

Honorary Junior Co-Chairmen
Dawne Marie Grannum
Susan C. Shin

elit by Stolichnaya
Gallison/Mudpuppy

GuS - Grown-up Soda

Kelley Moore Events

The Michelin Group

Peter Lik Gallery, New York
The Plaza, A Fairmont Managed Hotel
Radeberger Pilsner
Rosenthal, USA

The Shops at The Plaza Hotel
S.K.I. Beer

Solerno Blood Orange Liquor
Sue Devitt Beauty

Patsy & Jeff Tarr
Julie Wurts In-Kind Donations
Bloomberg
The Container Store
Dr. Michelle Copeland Skin Care
Chairmen Vice Chairmen
Lois Chiles Elizabeth H. Atwood

Diana DiMenna
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.

Co-Chairmen
Richard Gilder & Lois Chiles
Diana & Joe DiMenna
Britt-Louise Gilder
Virginia Anne Gilder
Partners of Gilder Gagnon Howe & Co.
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.
& Katheryn C. Patterson

Judy & Russ Carson

Roger & Susan Hertog

Diane* & Ira Millstein

Donna & Marvin Schwartz
Norman C. Selby & Melissa Vail
Barbara & Marty Zweig

Benefit Committee

Anchin, Block & Anchin LLP
Judy & John M. Angelo
Judy & Howard Berkowitz
Bloomberg

Lisa & Dick Cashin

Mr. & Mrs. Richard L. Chilton, Jr.
Gagnon Securities LLC

Victoria & Buzzy Geduld

John & Amy Giriffin Foundation
Guardsmark, LLC

Kramer, Levin, Naftalis & Frankel LLP
Sheila Labrecque

Barbara & Ira Lipman

Joseph C. McNay

New England Foundation

Fred Pittman

Eric & Fiona Rudin

Margaret & lan Smith

Anita & Stuart Subotnick

Julie Wurts

* deceased



(June 2, 2010)

Trustee Chairmen
Jay Mandelbaum
Norman Selby

Host Committee

Selmin Arat

Vittorio Assaf

Carol Bell

Rebecca Campbell
David Patrick Columbia
Lydia Fenet

Fabio Granato

Darren Henault

Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
Jill Lafer

Alexandra Lebenthal
Patrick McMullen
Gillian Miniter

Connie Anne Phillips
Angel Sanchez

Gina Tuttle

Restaurants

Asia de Cuba

Bice Ristorante

BLT Market

Bridgewater Chocolate

Cafes at MoMa

The Carlyle Restaurant

The Central Park Boathouse
China Grill

Ciao Bella Gelato

Gordon Ramsay at The London NYC
ilili Restaurant

vy Bakery

Maya Restaurant

The Modern

New Leaf Restaurant & Bar

The Oak Room at The Plaza Hotel
Osteria del Circo

The Palm Court at The Plaza Hotel
Pampano

Park Avenue Summer

Peanut Butter & Co.

Quality Meats

Redeye Girill

Rouge Tomate

SD26 Restaurant & Wine Bar
Serendipity 3
Shelly’s Trattoria
Solo

South Gate

Sprig

SUSHISAMBA Park
Telepan Restaurant
Thalassa Restaurant
Trattoria Dell ‘Arte

VIP Café

(hosted by Serafina Restaurant Group)
Brasserie Cognac

Geisha

Mafana

Serafina Fabulous Girill

In-Kind Donations
AquaForté Water
Ed Libby & Company

Gift Bag Sponsors

Bikram Yoga N.Y.C.

Dr. Michelle Copeland Skin Care
Galison/Mudpuppy

Nespresso USA

Silent Auction

Acqualina Resort and Spa
Adour Alain Ducasse
Arabelle Restaurant
Allie Munroe

Astor Center

BB Becker

Bedell Cellars

Bice Ristorante

Bikram Yoga N.Y.C.
Frank Bisignano

Bobbi Brown Cosmetics
The Breakers

Brooks Brothers
Buckingham Hotel
Capella Pedregal
Chambers Hotel
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CityView Racquet Club
Continental Airlines
Darren Henault Interiors
David Yurman
Bo Dietl
Dr. Michelle Copeland Skin Care
exhale
gorjana
Gramercy Park Dermatology
Hotel Plaza Athenee, New York
The John Barrett Salon at Bergdorf Goodman
JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Jumeirah Essex House
Kimara Ahnert
Kooba Handbags
Le Caprice New York at The Pierre Hotel
LUCA LUCA
Maya Restaurant
Milly
Nespresso USA
The Oak Room at The Plaza Hotel
Petochi LLC
The Plaza, A Fairmont Managed Hotel
Rouge Tomate
Ruah Yoga
Sagamore Hotel
SD26 Restaurant & Wine Bar
Serendipity 3
The Shops at The Plaza Hotel
Shoshanna
Small Luxury Hotels of the World
SmoothMED
Somme Institute
Spa at the Jumeirah Essex House
St. Regis Hotel
Steven Stolman
The Surrey Hotel
Thalassa Restaurant
Thompson Hotels
Tibi
Trump SoHo
WABC-TV
Washington Nationals Baseball Club
The Westbury Hotel, London
Yarok



(March 25, 2010)

(May 22, 2010)

(June 15, 2010)

Greensward Circle Co-Chairmen
Kate Moutenot

In-Kind Donations
Bice Ristorante

Lily O’Briens Chocolate Café
Mandarin Oriental, New York
Union Square Wines

Evan Uhlick Ed Libby & Co

Chairman Campbell & Dawes

John Freel Central Moving & Storage Co.
Edwards & Zuck, P.C.

Teams Harbour Technical Services, Inc.

ADCO Electrical Corporation
AFD Contract Furniture

Allied Barton

ARAMARK Corporation
Architectural Flooring Resource
Bloomberg

Henegan Construction Co., Inc
Lowy & Donnath, Inc.

Mid Manhattan Painting Inc.
Niscayah, Inc.

Paramount Painting Company
Structure Tone, Inc.

Ted Moudis Associates
Turner Corporation
Universal Moving & Storage

Up-Country International Products, Inc.

Urban Express

In-Kind Donations

WABC-TV

Greensward Circle Co-Chairmen
Kate Moutenot
Evan Uhlick

In-Kind Donations

The Alicart Restaurant Group
Charbonnel et Walker

Ed Libby & Co

Magic Hat Brewing Co.
Mandarin Oriental, New York
Redwood Creek Wine
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+ New York City
Department
of Parks &
Recreation
Employees

President, Central Park Conservancy
and Central Park Administrator
Douglas Blonsky

Vice President for Operations
Neil Calvanese

Vice President for Development
and External Affairs
Terri Coppersmith

Vice President for Capital Projects
Christopher Nolan

CFO and Vice President for Finance
and Administration
Stephen Spinelli

Employees

25 or More Years
William Berliner
Douglas Blonsky
Neil Calvanese
Andrew Konopka
Sara Cedar Miller
Cornelio Mora
Louis Urruttia-Orme

20 to 24 Years
Stephen DelLuise +
Gary Drennon +
Milton Evora
Marvin Ferguson
Jose Figueroa
James Fleming
Sotha Kang

Jose Lopez +

Horace Mike +
Emiliano Morales +
Nelson Nicholas +
Christopher Nolan
Charles Obery
Dominic Quaglia +
Rafael Quinones +
Jose Rodriguez
Darren Rogers
Michael Ryan +
Christine Seita
Linton Smith
Norma Soto
Edward Valarezo +
Mario Vaughan
Daniel S. Wallace
Louis Young Il +
Gladstone Younger +
Zully Zurheide +

15to 19 Years
Regina V. Alvarez
Alicia Alvenda-Paez
Pedro Augusto
Lydia Bonet +
Kea Chea

Ronise Cox
Kathleen Cregg
William Crespo +
Keith Dore +
Wendy Fortune
Maria Hernandez
Andrea Hill
Vanthon Keo
Yean Khiev
Kenneth Love +
Suntov Ly

Vi Ong

Pedro Peralta
Jose Rivera +
Valentin Ruiz +
Hanna Ryan +
Diane Schaub
Khol Sok

Than Soun
Stephen Spinelli
Phen Suy
Bryan Swan +
Juan C. Vargas
Samuel Vargas
Derrick Woodbury
Mario Zafarana

10 to 14 Years

Eric Anderson
Alice Baer

Larry Baskerville
Jairam Bisessar
Teresa Carta
Brian Conaty
Victor Corporan
Raymond Duggan
John Felicies +
Laura Frank
Russell Fredericks
Hector O. Gamboa
Margarita Haas
Beth Haskell
Nereida Hernandez
Linda Heyward
John Hiser

Rith Hun
Randolph Joseph
Sheila Kendall
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continued

+ New York City
Department
of Parks &
Recreation
Employees

Catherine King
Daisy Le’Gare
Keiron C. Lindsay
Melissa Marion-Burford
Joseph McBain
Derrick McElveen
George W. McPherson Jr.
Giovanni Mosquera
Earl P. Munroe
Antonio Nieves
Mauricio A. Perdomo
Joaquim Pereira
William Quansah

Bill Selezniov

Paul Serra

Stacy Sit

Trung Truong

David H. Turner
Juan Valentin
Wallace Wentink
Maryann Williams

5to 9 Years

Lane N. Addonizio
Gideon D. Ahadzi
Oscar Ayaquica
Cheryl Bailes

Robert Bennett

Larry Boes
Vyacheslava Bovtko +
Jill Bristow

Matthew |. Brown
Kelly Carrol
Altagracia Cartagena
John-Paul Catusco
Melanie Cohen
Matthew T. Cook
Anderson Conserve
Terri L. Coppersmith
Angel Corbett
Christopher C. Cousino
Pablo R. Cruz
Matthew C. D’Amico
Gary R. Dearborn

Lawrence J. Decker
John P. Dillon

Audra M. Eaglen
Lindsay J. Empric
Michael T. Evans
Vanessa A. Francisco
John Harrigan
Annamarie Hessman
Rochelle Hines
Jamaal L. King

Eric Kohler

Julio Lopez

Sabrina Lutchman
Nicholas P. Marotta
Donovan A. Mitchell
Khen Ong

Steven J. Oppedal
Kathryn Ortiz
Florence O’Shaughnessy
Chantha Pang

Yarw M. Peprah
Anthony Pontillo
Brian T. Purcell
Matthew C. Reiley
Byron A. Roberts
Rupert Russell

Gary C. Saunders
Goodson Sem
Reginald Tart Sr.
Richard Van Valkenburg
Marie R. Warsh
Douglas Weller
Lakema Wilson
Jennifer K. Wong

1to 4 Years

Alan Anderson

David Baker

Lisa Bartley

Thomas Behrendt
Marissa N. Block

Steven Bopp

Cedric Brown

Susan Michele Buchanan
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Tanja Brueckmann
Donna Capossela
Angie Chien
Vern Clarke
Stephen Cunningham +
Daniel Daly
Raymond Davy
Robert Diaz
Harold Dillard
Sara J. Dobbins
Mark Douglas
Deborah L. Drucker
Agata Dziemianczyk
Marie-Anne De Rosier Ewig
Alexander Feleppa
Collette Franco
Shadai L. Franklin
Steven Fusco
Joshua Galiley
Duane H. Grant
Laura Hall
Abigail D. Healy
Julio R. Hernandez
Manuel Hernandez
Tsay Huang
William Jamison
Scott Johnson
Reginald Jones
Edward M. Juda
Melissa Kinsella
Joann Klimkiewicz
Bobbi Kravis
John'Y. Kyte
Peter Lecointe
Kathleen Lessard
Valentina Lige +
Carrie Majette
Linda Malley
John A. Martinez
Juanita Martinez
Claire McClafferty
Henry McCullon
Jewelene Melton
Gabriel Mitchell



continued

+ New York City
Department
of Parks &
Recreation
Employees

(June 30, 2010)

Jimmy Molina

Julie K. Murphy
Lorena M. Naranjo
Kristina Nelson

Tee C. Ngiam

Paul C. Okarmus
Danh Ong

Hannah M. Parker
Julie Palumbo
Janet S. Patry
Gloria Plata

Allison L. Querro
Mohanlal Roopnarine
Heather Rubenstein
Caroline H. Ruschell
Kira Saunders
Angela M. Silva
Cornell Simmons
Rebecca R. Sullivan
Silvia Tamayo
Jonathan G. Taub

Mary E. Taylor

Kris Verma
Raymond M. Verrey
Avalon Oneil Watson
Eric Whitaker
Stephen Wilkinson
Kenneth Williams +
Michael W. Zemola

Less Than 1 Year
Anthony Beard
Daniel Brown

Tony Campanella
Sherry Capili
Becca Collora
Keith DeFreitas
Robert Dixon
Joselito Durana
James Easley
Christopher Encarnacion
Caroline Greenleaf
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Peter Haupt

Myisha Humphrey
Shanti Louallen
Robin Lynn
Teresa Markham
Alejandro Merino
Aaron Miller
Vilmarie Pagan
Russell Riddell
Jelissa Roberts
Nicholas Storrs
Wendy Van Raalte
Richard Walton
Kari Wethington
Ernest Wiggins
Louis Young IV

Deputy Chief of Operations
Nelson Nicholas

Park Supervisors
Stephen DelLuise
Michael Ryan
Zully Zurheide

25 or More Years
Abdul EI-Amin *
Louise Ransom

20 to 24 Years

Lee Barash
Margery Bloom
Abraham Denowitz
Rita Denowitz
Elinor Fine

Phyllis Giarro
Richard Hooper
Louise Kruger
Camilla McFadden
Fern Stolper

Doria Tenca

15to 19 Years
Maureen Antizzo
Susan Baxter
Lois Beadle

Kelly Belford
Nancy Berner
Ruth Bernstein
Berton Chernizer
Frank Comiskey
Virginia Glover
Phyllis Hollander
Jacqueline Jeffrey
Anne Kramer *
Margery Laird
Judith Landrigan
Charlotte Levine *

Marjorie Naughton
James Neff

Anni Newbeck
Judith Som

Nancy Warfield

10 to 14 Years

Norma Baum

Donna Bolkcom

Dion Brennan

Brigid Buchanan

Susan Chagrin

Betsy Chase

Bill Dodds

Bob Edmondson

Mary Edmondson * * deceased



continued

Pat Flamm *
Thomas Griffing
Bill Horowitz
Steven Huppert
Gloria llic

Frank Kaplan *
Raymond Knowles
Edna Konoff
Herman Kroshinsky
Suzi Leiter

Linda Lewensohn
Susan Lowry
Jerome Maisel
Jean May
Florence O’Shaughnessy
Gina Powell *

Ann Raymond
Feola Scharf
Eleanor Shakin
Billy Squier

James Tegen
Connie Welch
Gayle Welling
Web Wheelock
Ann Whyte

5to 9 Years

Justin Abelow
Genevieve Alexander
Regina Alsis
Lucimar Araujo

Mary Barknecht
Sarah Bessey

Marty Birnbaum
Harriet Blacker
Edwin Bobrow

Jane Breakstone
Pauline Brooks

John Bryan

Wendy Byrne
Dorothy Camporeale
Joy Carol

Joseph Cohen
Richard Dahlia

Janet David
Robert Eber
Sally Emery
Bayla Falber
Kate Feldman
Ray Finkelstein
Donald Florman
Nancy Foxen
Harriet Frankel
Barbara Geller
Cris Gleicher
Jose J. Gonzalez
Anthony Gosse
David Gould
Christel Haesicke
Sara Truslow Hardin
Harry Harwood
Gloria Hegy

Clay Herrick
Malcolm Holderness
Noel Holland
Yvonne Holland
Kathy Jennings
David Karabell
Judy Katz

Mike Keenan
Paul Lenner

Roy Levit

Brigitte Lewis
Karen McDonald
Hartmut Munker
Carol Nemo
Robert Nemo
Sharon O’Connell
Tom Olzenski
Deborah Pelosi
Andrea Raskin
Christa Rassmann
John Richards
Francine Riley
Orrin Riley

Lars Rosager
Kerry Rubinstein
Joe Sanford
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Luis Santos

Jean Saremsky
Valerie Sarris

Ann Saydlowski
Aaron Schechter
Elaine Schechter
Barbara Schimansky
Linda Schott

Karl Schuman
Barbara Schwimmer
Walter Francis Siebecker
Richard Sonet

Jan Tannen

Nancy Tollefson

Jay Townsend
Donald Wagoner
John Waters
Victoria Wilkins
Barbara Withers
Roberta Wolf
Robert Wolkow

E. Bingo Wyer

Mary Yerkes

Anna Zagoloff

1to 4 Years
LuLu Abrams
Joy Adler
Michelle Adler
Roger Alexander
Kate Alpert
Rachel Alzubi
Joann Amparan-Close
Georgia Avery
Harvey Bagg, Jr.
Signe Baird
Derek Balcom
Annette Bamundo
Lamar Beeks
Stuart Benick
Carol Bergman
Fred Blattberg
Meta Bodewes
Ariane Boeckers
* deceased



continued

Alexandra Bonomo
Jessica Brooks
Joan Brunskill
Felix Calabrese
Rita Callahan
Samuel Carlisle
James Carragher
Jose Carrion

Tris Carson

Roger Chatfield
Hilda Chazanovetz
Meru Chowdhuri
Hans Christensen
Erin Clark

Gina Clemente
Alan Cohen

Leo Cohen

Rita Cohen

Amy Cole

Irene Conway
Norene Cook-Friedan
Susan Cooper
David Cobb Craig
Erisleyda Cuesto
Colleen Cunningham
Bridget Daughton
Simeon David
Carol Degener
Mercedes Delgado
Alfons Dembicki
Carol Dempster
llona DeVito

Philip Domenico
Nizam Dutt

James Easley
Vanessa Facenda
Jacques Fages
Catherine Fredman
Claudia Fugalli
Wendy Gebb
Terrie Gerstner
Glenn Gertler

Mae Goffe

Ross Gottesman

Gerd Grace
Michael Graff
Marjorie Graham
Josephine Greiner
Patricia Grew
Mimi Haggin
Evan Hakalir
Jerry Harawitz
Deborah Harley
Linda Heller
Isobel Hennelly
Peter Herzberg
Erik Hively
Harrison Hogan
Tedric Holdsworth
Peter Holmes
Michael Huston
Robin Jenkins
Dawn Jonas
Nancy Kahn
Hwaryeo Kang
Greg Kaufmann
Daniel Kirby
Julian Korn
Janice Kosta
Peter Kruzan
Jane Kutnick
Isabel Lacy
Saul Laniado
Mary Lou Lee
Sonia Lee
Patricia Leuthard
Laurie Lewis
Nyah Lewis
Gary Lincoff
Elena Lobatto
Judith Long
Suzanne Lorio
Arleta Maddox
Janet Maltby
Catherine Mandell
William Mari
Megan Masek
Tracie Masek

Anne McCarthy
Peggy McConnell
Mary McCorry
DeCourcy Mclntosh
Norma McMillan
Dan Meyer
Michele Miele
Hilary Miller
Elizabeth Mindlin
Mary Minty
Pamela Moulton
Babette Nadelman
Mary Ann Napolitano
Sandra Nash
Rolando Navea
Ruth Nelson

Doug Nielsen
Jennifer Novik
Anthony O’Connor
Judy Ong

Sandra Ospina
Jiro Otsuka
Marion Pearce

lan Perry

Daniel Pinkus
Barbara Priest
Susan Rabb
Theresa Rachelle
Bernice Ravitz
Zoe Richardson
Angela Robinson
Carol Rocker

Ken Rogers
Susana Roges
Jeanette Rosen
Michael Samuels
Michael Sarapa
Leonard Saremsky

Iris Schickerling-Georgia

Genny Schnitzer
Arnold Schoenfeld
Dinah Seiver
Annette Shear
Lucy Sheils
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Anne Shillinglaw
Edward Smith
Judith Smith
Marni Sommer
Robert Stanley
Philip Stein
Robert Sundeen
Peter Szabaga
Gloria Talamas
Liz Thompson
Jackie Toross
Christian Torres
Terry Trifari

Paul Viani
Cynthia Villani
Peggy Vishnupad
Marissa Volshteyn
Andrew Waters
Judy Weller
Bernard Wides
William Wiesner
Jay Wilson
Elizabeth Winn
Maya Wolfson
Jane Wu

Aika Yokota
Naobumi Yokota
Mariko Yoo
Carmine Zummo

Under One Year of Service
Audrey Abbott
Kouame Adou
Ankit Agrawal
Ishtiaq Alam
Kathrine Albritton
Mara Altschuler
William Alves

Hoyt Ammidon
Dora Bachvarova
Judith Baer

Mel Bauer

Cynthia Bayles
Jacqueline Bennett

Jeanette Betty
Gregory Black
Helene Bodman
Sara Bonacina
Ross Brady
Stephen Brooks
Mary Buck

Walter Buck

Joan Burns
Keisha Bush
Nancy Callahan
Charles Callaway
Jennifer Cantor
Muriel Carr

Karen Rose Cedar
Steven Ceely
Basak Cerci

Joan Cerussi
Ashish Chatterjee
Hassib Chebli
Steven Cheng
Suzy Cho

Yikyu Choe
Harriett Conrad
David Cortes
Norman Cosentino
Elizabeth Counihan
Gerardo Cuellar
Isabel D’Andrada
Gerald Dassin
Christine DelLisle
Nancy Donelan
Saralyn Dyme
Hilde Groenblad Ericson
Renee Ericson
Francis Everett
Laura Falcones
Mauro Fava
Kaitlin Flynn
Shelly-Anne Forrest
Hallie Friedman
Aner Fust

Tanja Gabrovsek
Carlos Garcia

Jenene Garey
Charles Gates, Jr.
Orgest Gjoka
Christine Glemser
Myles Glynn
Eugenia Goforth
Greg Goldsmith
Susan Goldsmith
Chuck Gomez
Dave Gonzalez, Jr.
Catherine Goodridge
Leonard Gruenfeld
Michael Halloran
Robert Hammer
Brendan Hayes
David Heath

Geri Hemmert
Nancy Henry
Terry Hill

Ewa Hochman
Leonora Hollmann
Emily Huffman
Edmund Hurley
Andrew Jacobs
Animesh Jain
Scott Jansson
Euraina Jones
Toby Jury
Jennifer Kane
Steve Katchur
Kelly Keating
Jamel Keller
Francis Kelly

Jon Kelly

Dawn Kim
Claudine Ko
Jonathan Krause
Nick Krenitsky
Jason Kurth
Claire Larson
Madeline Lee

Mi Suk Lee
Thomas Leslie
Matthew Lewis
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Ting Ting Liao
Vasilios Likitsakos
Scott Lipkowitz
Edward Livingston
Joanel Lopez
Brenda Lyons
Catherine Lyster
Deirdre MacGuire
Edward Malillo
Jeanne Malter
Edwige Marcelin
John Marcelin
Charles Marinaro
Kathrin Martens
Lee Martin

Nicolas Marulando Castro

Diane Mason
Jonathan Mason
Catherine Mauro
Bob Mayer
Marilyn Mazur
Kara McClouds
Mary McGlynn
Jim McGuire
Amy McLeod
Richard Meyer
Ruthie Meyer
Natasa Milasinovic
Patricia Moccia
Rebecca Moore
Matthew Moss
Jennifer Murray

Sherrie Nagin

Jan Navatkoski
Jonathan Pereira
Alexander Norelli
Bryan Ogden
Elchanan Ogorek
Eugenie O’Hagan
James Oliver
Jeanne Olsen
Michael O’Shea
Hilary Otstott
Reshama Patel
Greta Phillips
Gregory Pildes
Theresa Poon

Eva Posner
Shannon Randall
David Reid

Joan Reisman-Birill
Andy Reyes
Benyacup Reyes
Oliver Rhodes
Jessica Rodriguez
Ruth Rogers
Bernard Rosenbaum
Ruth-Ann Rosenthal
Elise Rossell
Mojdeh Rubin
Vanessa Fahmy Salama-Sherman
Patricia Santelli
Geraldine Savoy
Susan Schlosser

Joseph Schwartz
Virginia Seipt
Usman Shaukat
Joanna Sibbald
Andrew Smith
Courtney Smith
John Soto

Victor Stamboulian
Michael Stiene
Elsa Strayer
Eleanor Streicker
Sonja Synak
Lysanne Szabo
Susan Timler
Beverly Tobin

Eric Torres
Anne-Marie Vadova
Judy Val Gelb
Amy VanNatter
Thomas Walker
Barbara Warren
Elyse Weadock
Mary Webb

Aaron Weiner
Sylvie Weltert
Michelle Wenelczyk
Amanda Williams
Clayton Winter
Matthew Wolf
Frances Zainoeddin
Steven Zawel
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Ways to Help the Park
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Official Central Park Store
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Adopt a Bench Endow a Tree Tour the Park Give a Legacy Gift

Support -


http://www.centralparknyc.org/store
http://www.centralparknyc.org/store
http://www.centralparknyc.org/store
http://www.centralparknyc.org/plannedgiving
http://www.centralparknyc.org/plannedgiving
http://www.centralparknyc.org/volunteer
http://www.centralparknyc.org/volunteer
http://www.centralparknyc.org/membership
http://www.centralparknyc.org/membership
http://www.centralparknyc.org/adoptabench
http://www.centralparknyc.org/adoptabench
http://www.centralparknyc.org/tours
http://www.centralparknyc.org/tours
http://www.centralparknyc.org/trees
http://www.centralparknyc.org/trees
http://www.centralparknyc.org/pgp
http://www.centralparknyc.org/pgp

Info 89

For more information
about the Central
Park Conservancy

Visit: centralparknyc.org
Follow us on
Facebook: CentralParkNYC
Twitter: CentralParkBuzz
Call: 212-310-6600
Write: 14 East 60th Street
New York, NY 10022

Produced entirely by the staff of
the Central Park Conservancy.

Designers: Sara Cedar Miller,
Jonathan Taub
Maps: Office of Planning, Design
and Construction
Writers: Larry Decker,
Joann Klimkiewicz,
Sara Cedar Miller
Editor: Alice Baer
Financials: Kathryn Ortiz, Comptroller
List Coordinator: Raymond Verrey
Photographers: Sara Cedar Miller except the
following: Ginger Propper
(page 6); Scott Jansson
(page 25); Claire McClafferty
(page 27, bottom left;
and 28 bottom right);
Malcolm Pinckney, New York
City Department of Parks &
Recreation (Back Cover)
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http://www.centralparknyc.org
http://www.facebook.com/centralparknyc
http://twitter.com/centralparkbuzz

The Central Park Staff
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